
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item 
and then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) 
minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. The above 
Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) FEBRUARY 28, 2022 – REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

5.1) PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023. 
A) MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 
B) PROCEEDINGS 
C) MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

 
5.2) RESOLUTION 2022-13 ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET 

AND SETTING LEVY RATES. ROLL VOTE. 
 

5.3) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FY23 BUDGETED TRANSFERS. ROLL VOTE.  
 

6.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 
 

7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  
 

7.1) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 
SEARCH.  
PRESENTATIONS: 

1. HINSON CONSULTING, LLC (BRENT HINSON VIA ZOOM) 
2. NEXT MOVE GROUP, LLC (ALEX METZGER VIA ZOOM) 
3. MIDWEST MUNICIPAL CONSULTING, LLC (PROPOSAL FROM 

ELIZABETH HANSEN) 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER  

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88060833947 +1 312 626 6799 
Meeting ID:  880 6083 3947  Meeting ID:  880 6083 3947 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode: 2032539 



2 
 

 
7.2) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE FROM ORIGIN DESIGN (NATE MILLER) 

 
7.3) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROPOSAL FOR THE DILLION 

MILITARY BRIDGE. (NATE MILLER, ORIGIN DESIGN) 
 

7.4) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPOINTMENT TO FIRE BOARD.  
 

8.0) NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR THE JORDAN 
WELL NO. 6 PROJECT – BID PACKAGE 2.  
 

8.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR THE JORDAN 
WELL NO. 6 PROJECT – BID PACKAGE 1.  

 
8.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 TO BOOMERANG 

CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $152,018.96 FOR THE WELL NO. 6 PROJECT – BID 
PACKAGE 2. 

 
8.4) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY FOR A 

COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022. 
ROLL VOTE. 

 
8.5) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY FOR THE 

POSITION OF UTILITIES OPERATOR FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 
2022. ROLL VOTE.  

 
8.6) RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF FUNDS 

IN VARIOUS DEPOSITORIES. ROLL VOTE. 
 

8.7) RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING USERS AND 
ADMINISTRATORS FOR THE CITY OF ANAOMSA, IOWA VENDOR 
ACCOUNTS. ROLL VOTE. 

 
8.8) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVICES. 

(STEVE AGNITSCH AND ROBERT YOUNG)  
 

8.9) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LAWN MOWER REPLACEMENT. 
(SHANE BROWN, STEVE AGNITSCH AND ROBERT YOUNG)  

 
8.10) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SKID LOADER REPLACEMENT FOR 

THE STREET DEPARTMENT. (SHANE BROWN, STREET SUPERINTENDENT)  
 

8.11) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SKID LOADER REPLACEMENT FOR 
THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT. (STEVE AGNITSCH AND ROBERT YOUNG)  

 
8.12) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT WITH MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE, P.C. FOR THE 
POLICE STATION PROJECT. 

 
8.13) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SERVICES AMENDMENT WITH EAST 
CENTRAL IOWA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS FOR THE CDBG DOWNTOWN 
FAÇADE PROJECT. 



3 
 

 
8.14) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT WITH MARTIN GARDNER ARCHETECTURE, P.C. FOR THE 
CDBG DOWNTOWN FAÇADE PROJECT. 

 
8.15) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON HOLDING CITY WIDE CLEAN UP 

ON APRIL 23RD FROM 7:00AM TO NOON.  
 

8.16) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL FOR WAL-MART 
 

8.17) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS. 
 

9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  
 

10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 

12.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 3 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
February 28, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session February 28, 2022 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Alan Zumbach, Teresa Tuetken and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Beth 
Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk and Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as 
interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Stout to approve the minutes of the February 14, 2022 Regular 
City Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Derek Lumsden with Jones Co Economic Development updated the Council on the Dowtown 
Façade Project.   
 
Lindsay Beaman with Snyder & Associates updated the Council on the Highway 151 Grade 
Separation Project, the Flow EQ Project and Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station Project.  
 
Andrew Marsh with HR Green presented project status on Sycamore Street Project, the Well #6 
Project, City GIS updates, Booth Street Improvement Project, Disinfection Alternatives 
Analysis, Well #7 Siting Study and ASP pretreatment agreement.   
 
A memo report from WHKS was present and Utilities Superintendent Agnitsch was present to 
answer questions.  
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2022-11 setting the date of March 
14, 2022 at 6:00pm at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center for the Public Hearing on the 
Proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. Roll vote. Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, 
Crump, Smith, and Tuetken.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2022-12 hiring and setting salary for 
Part Time Temporary Patrol Officers. Roll vote.  Ayes: Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, 
Tuetken, and Zumbach.  Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Pay Application No. 8 to Tricon General 
Construction in the amount of $8,504.96 for the Downtown Revitalization Façade Project. 
Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, second by Zumbach to approve Pay Application No. 4 To Boomerang Corp. 
in the amount of $48,450.00 for the Anamosa Fire Station Addition Project. Ayes: all. Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 



Page 2 of 3 

 
 

Motion by Zumbach, second by Smith to accept the resignation of the City 
Administrator/Clerk. Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to hear proposals from at least three search firms and place 
a job posting on Indeed, Corridor Careers, and the Iowa league of Cities websites for the City 
Administrator/Clerk position. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried.  

 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the Liquor License Renewal for Tapkens 
Convenience. Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve current bills.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 

Vendor Name Payable Description Total Payments 
941 TAX EFT PAYMENT SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 12912.15 
ALL CLEAR  WINDOW CLEANING 70 
AMAZON DVDS 230.94 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CABLE - PHONE CASE 162.37 
ANIMAL WELFARE FRIENDS ANIMAL HOLDS 280 
AT&T MOBILITY MTHLY CELL PHONES 636.19 
AVENU SOFTWARE/HARDWARE 3652.59 
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1133.09 
BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY SLD HEADLIGHT 38.08 
BLACK HILLS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 11315.09 
BOOK SYSTEMS, INC ANNUAL FEE 995 
BOOMERANG FIRE STATION ADDITION 48450 
C.J. COOPER & ASSOCIATES DOT - RANDOM 35 
CARQUEST OF MONTICELLO OXYGEN - TIPS 116.29 
CENTURYLINK PHONE 123.8 
CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES  MTHLY BAC T TESTING 85 
CHEMSEARCH ECOSTORM 165 
CITY OF ANAMOSA FLEX - MEDICAL 237.76 
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA DENTAL INSURANCE 1029.76 
DEMCO COVERS - LAMINATE 125.76 
ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE LAPTOP 1076.97 
FARIBO MFG. CO. GLOBES 397.33 
HELLE FARM EQUIPMENT SKID LOADER REPAIR 264.92 
HOUSBY HEAVY EQUIPMENT SKIDSTEER 767.37 
HOWARD R GREEN ASP PRETREATMENT 151 
ITS ONLINE BACKUP SERVICE 144 
IAMU DUES 2022-23 995 
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY MPI 176 
IPERS COLLECTIONS IPERS 8699.98 
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 483.68 
KELTECK FAAS AGREEMENT 20500 
KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY AMMO 1505.6 
KLUESNER CONSTRUCTION ALLEY MILLINGS 2000 
KOCH OFFICE GROUP QTRLY COPIER CONTRACT 375.06 
KRAUS PLUMBING & HEATING AUTO FLUSH VALVE  3964.81 
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. CART 714.82 
LEAF MTHLY COPIER LEASE 96 
LODE/ERIC UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 159.98 
LYNCH DALLAS, P.C. GENERAL LEGAL 4500.5 
MAQUOKETA VALLEY 
ELECTRIC COOP 

INTERNET SERVICE 334.22 

MARTIN GARDNER DOWNTOWN FACADE 2828 



Page 3 of 3 

ARCHITECTURE PHASE 2 
MEDIACOM INTERNET SERVICE 394.39 
METTLER-TOLEDO SCALE SERVICE CONTRACT 1002.15 
MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH SPEED WIPES 389.49 
MIDWEST TAPE DIGITAL MATERIALS 76.65 
MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANY LOG CHAINS 149.32 
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY PUMP INF PUMP 26565.78 
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. ALLY WATER METER 450 
OFFICE EXPRESS PAPER 75.8 
ORIGIN DESIGN CO. STALLION CREEK 3070 
PETTY CASH VACUUM BAGS 27.8 
PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL 55.16 
REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP VEHICLE MAINT 160 
REXCO EQUIPMENT BOBCAT RENT 2250 
SADLER POWER TRAIN AIR FILTERS 145.32 
SCHERRMAN'S IMPLEMENT SKID LOADER LUG NUTS 3.4 
SCHIMBERG CO. STORM GATE 289.68 
SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. WWTP FLOW EQU BASIN 4655 
STAAB/PHIL IT SUPPORT 450 
STAR EQUIPMENT LTD. SELF DUMPING HOPPER 995 
TEAM SERVICES FIRE STATION ADDITION 382.56 
THE HARTFORD LTD 633.32 
THE SHREDDER SHRED SERVICE 240 
TRANSWORLD NETWORK LONG DISTANCE 71.25 
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA SALES TAX/LOST 7515.18 
TRICON  DOWNTOWN FACADE 8504.96 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC INCODE FINANCIALS 157.5 
U.S. CELLULAR CELL PHONES 1019.53 
US AUTOFORCE TIRES 652.2 
US POSTMASTER POSTAGE UTILITY BILLS 619.04 
USA BLUE BOOK LAB CHEMICALS 445.95 
USIQ, INC. JCERT 533.5 
VSP Insurance Co VSP INSURANCE 309.84 
WALMART COMMUNITY CARD VALENTINES  152.77 
WATER SOLUTIONS UNL CHEMICALS 5013.43 
WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 49 
WELLMARK  HEALTH INSURANCE 20907.78 
WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT  RACKS, DESK 2114.5 
Total 

  
 

 
  

 
              222456.36 

 
Beth Brincks, City Administrator/City Clerk presented her City Administrator’s report. 

Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor had no report. Councilmember Smith reported that the 
Library Board has hired a Library Director. Crump and Smith thanked Brincks for her time 
with the City. 
 
Public Comments:  Tom Durgin and Nancy Shaffer offered public comment. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 6:28 pm.  
     
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
______________________  ____ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- PROPOSED BUDGET
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

City of:   ANAMOSA
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at:     Anamosa Library and Learning Center 600 East 1st Street Anamosa, IA 52205

Meeting Date:    3/14/2022    Meeting Time:    06:00 PM   
At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of , any part of the proposed budget. This notice represents a

summary of the supporting detail of revenues and expenditures on file with the City Clerk and County Auditor.
City budgets are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing. For more information, consult

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below. Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or
viewed at the offices of the Mayor, City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property
14.68768

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is
3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part of the proposed budget.

Phone Number
(319) 462-6055 ext: 304  City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Beth Brincks
Budget FY  2023 Re-estimated FY  2022 Actual FY  2021

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,161,884 2,091,526 2,014,146
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 2,161,884 2,091,526 2,014,146
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 2,829
TIF Revenues 5 220,220 418,420 326,860
Other City Taxes 6 683,178 682,819 703,135
Licenses & Permits 7 153,600 164,100 154,699
Use of Money and Property 8 26,300 25,900 94,662
Intergovernmental 9 2,763,058 1,302,540 1,269,309
Charges for Fees & Service 10 2,987,500 3,019,300 2,844,726
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 64,000 353,331 1,084,794
Other Financing Sources 13 6,505,000 7,223,000 2,508,144
Transfers In 14 1,987,689 2,051,647 2,031,885
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 17,552,429 17,332,583 13,035,189
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 1,297,848 1,238,715 1,181,450
Public Works 17 1,547,854 1,455,778 1,210,443
Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 19 1,113,621 1,744,300 1,125,747
Community and Economic Development 20 306,220 32,807 12,847
General Government 21 735,965 827,303 738,737
Debt Service 22 179,158 548,008 380,127
Capital Projects 23 4,684,250 4,945,572 157,338
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 9,864,916 10,792,483 4,806,689
Business Type / Enterprises 25 9,153,346 9,689,149 2,380,080
Total ALL Expenditures 26 19,018,262 20,481,632 7,186,769
Transfers Out 27 1,987,689 2,051,647 2,031,885
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 21,005,951 22,533,279 9,218,654
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over   (Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -3,453,522 -5,200,696 3,816,535
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 9,817,575 15,018,271 11,201,736
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 6,364,053 9,817,575 15,018,271

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals


Regular General levy

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2022 - JUNE 30, 2023
ADOPTION OF BUDGET AND CERTIFICATION OF CITY TAXES

The City of :   ANAMOSA    County Name:   JONES COUNTY
Adopted On: (entered upon adoption)     Resolution: (entered upon adoption)

The below-signed certifies that the City Council, on the date stated above, lawfully approved the named resolution adopting a budget for next fiscal year, as summarized on this
and the supporting pages.

With Gas & Electric Without Gas & Electric
Regular 2a 151,016,387 2b 146,817,256
DEBT SERVICE 3a 157,657,443 3b 153,458,312
Ag Land 4a 209,808

City Number: 53-492
Last Official Census: 5,450

TAXES LEVIED

Purpose Dollar
Limit

ENTER FIRE
DISTRICT RATE

BELOW

Request with
Utility

Replacement
Property

Taxes Levied Rate

8.10000 5 1,223,233 1,189,220 43 8.10000
Non-Voted Other Permissible Levies
Contract for use of Bridge 0.67500 6 0 44 0.00000
Opr & Maint publicly owned Transit 0.95000 7 0 45 0.00000

Rent, Ins. Maint of Civic Center Amt
Nec 8 0 46 0.00000

Opr & Maint of City owned Civic Center 0.13500 9 20,387 19,820 47 0.13500
Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project 0.06750 10 0 48 0.00000
Aviation Authority (under sec.330A.15) 0.27000 11 0 49 0.00000
Levee Impr. fund in special charter city 0.06750 13 0 51 0.00000

Liability, property & self insurance costs Amt
Nec 14 346,920 337,273 52 2.29723

Support of a Local Emerg.Mgmt.Comm. Amt
Nec 462 0 465 0.00000

Voted Other Permissible Levies
Instrumental/Vocal Music Groups 0.13500 15 0 53 0.00000
Memorial Building 0.81000 16 0 54 0.00000
Symphony Orchestra 0.13500 17 0 55 0.00000
Cultural & Scientific Facilities 0.27000 18 0 56 0.00000

County Bridge As
Voted 19 0 57 0.00000

Missi or Missouri River Bridge Const. 1.35000 20 0 58 0.00000
Aid to a Transit Company 0.03375 21 0 59 0.00000
Maintain Institution received by gift/devise 0.20500 22 0 60 0.00000
City Emergency Medical District 1.00000 463 0 466 0.00000
Support Public Library 0.27000 23 0 61 0.00000
Unified Law Enforcement 1.50000 24 0 62 0.00000
Total General Fund Regular Levies (5 thru 24) 25 1,590,540 1,546,313
Ag Land 3.00375 26 631 631 63 3.00375
Total General Fund Tax Levies (25 + 26) 27 1,591,171 1,546,944
Special Revenue Levies
Emergency (if general fund at levy limit) 0.27000 28 40,775 39,641 64 0.27000

Police & Fire Retirement Amt
Nec 29 0 0.00000

FICA & IPERS (if general fund at levy limit) Amt
Nec 30 221,211 215,059 1.46481

Other Employee Benefits Amt
Nec 31 255,315 248,215 1.69064

Total Employee Benefit Levies (29,30,31) 32 476,526 463,274 65 3.15545
Sub Total Special Revenue Levies (28+32) 33 517,301 502,915

As Req With Gas & Elec
Valuation

Without Gas &
Elec Valuation

SSMID 1 0 0 34 0 66 0.00000
SSMID 2 0 0 35 0 67 0.00000
SSMID 3 0 0 36 0 68 0.00000
SSMID 4 0 0 37 0 69 0.00000
SSMID 5 0 0 555 0 565 0.00000
SSMID 6 0 0 556 0 566 0.00000
SSMID 7 0 0 1177 0 1179 0.00000
SSMID 8 0 0 1185 0 1187 0.00000
Total Special Revenue Levies 39 517,301 502,915
Debt Service Levy 76.10(6) Amt Nec 40 115,090 112,025 70 0.73000
Capital Projects (Capital Improv. Reserve) 0.67500 41 0 71 0.00000
Total Property Taxes (27+39+40+41) 42 2,223,562 2,161,884 72 14.68768

( Signature ) (Date) ( County Auditor ) (Date)



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - CITY OF ANAMOSA - PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year City property tax levy as follows:
Meeting Date:    2/14/2022    Meeting Time:    06:00 PM    Meeting Location:    Anamosa Library and Learning Center 600 E 1st Street Anamosa, IA

At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of the proposed tax levy. After adoption of the proposed tax levy, the City
Council will publish notice and hold a hearing on the proposed city budget.

City Website (if available)
www.anamosa-iowa.org  City Telephone Number

(319) 462-6055 ext: 304
Current Year Certified

Property Tax 2021 - 2022
Budget Year Effective

Property Tax 2022 - 2023
Budget Year Proposed Maximum

Property Tax 2022 - 2023
Annual
% CHG

Regular Taxable Valuation 136,814,080 151,016,387 151,016,387
Tax Levies:
Regular General 1,108,194 1,108,194 1,223,233
Contract for Use of Bridge 0
Opr & Maint Publicly Owned Transit 0
Rent, Ins. Maint. Of Non-Owned Civ. Ctr. 0
Opr & Maint of City-Owned Civic Center 18,470 18,470 20,387
Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project 0
Liability, Property & Self-Insurance Costs 264,180 264,180 346,920
Support of Local Emer. Mgmt. Commission 0
Emergency 36,940 36,940 40,775
Police & Fire Retirement 0
FICA & IPERS 214,973 214,973 221,211
Other Employee Benefits 303,698 303,698 252,526
Total Tax Levy 1,946,455 1,946,455 2,105,052 8.14
Tax Rate 14.22701 12.88903 13.93922

Explanation of significant increases in the budget:
Increases in insurance expenses, increases in material costs and ongoing facility maintenance costs.
If applicable, the above notice also available online at:
www.anamosa-iowa.org

*Total city tax rate will also include voted general fund levy, debt service levy, and capital improvement reserve levy.
**Budget year effective property tax rate is the rate that would be assessed for these levies if the dollars requested is not changed in the coming budget year



FU
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
TO

TA
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
G

R
A

N
D

TO
TA

L
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t F

Y
 2

02
1

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ly

 1
1

3,
27

8,
01

1
2,

73
4,

48
9

25
0,

47
8

90
,9

76
-6

6,
87

6
95

,3
03

6,
38

2,
38

1
4,

81
9,

35
5

11
,2

01
,7

36
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

s E
xc

ep
t B

eg
 B

al
an

ce
2

4,
47

5,
27

7
2,

02
4,

43
4

32
6,

86
0

38
3,

92
3

2,
59

5,
43

7
2,

10
0

9,
80

8,
03

1
3,

22
7,

15
8

13
,0

35
,1

89
A

ct
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s E
xc

ep
t E

nd
 B

al
an

ce
3

3,
59

6,
79

3
1,

60
9,

19
9

24
8,

08
9

38
0,

12
7

46
9,

02
3

0
6,

30
3,

23
1

2,
91

5,
42

3
9,

21
8,

65
4

En
di

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ne

 3
0

4
4,

15
6,

49
5

3,
14

9,
72

4
32

9,
24

9
94

,7
72

2,
05

9,
53

8
97

,4
03

9,
88

7,
18

1
5,

13
1,

09
0

15
,0

18
,2

71
R

e-
E

st
im

at
ed

 F
Y

 2
02

2
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
5

4,
15

6,
49

5
3,

14
9,

72
4

32
9,

24
9

94
,7

72
2,

05
9,

53
8

97
,4

03
9,

88
7,

18
1

5,
13

1,
09

0
15

,0
18

,2
71

R
e-

Es
t R

ev
en

ue
s

6
3,

67
6,

35
0

1,
81

1,
09

8
41

8,
42

0
51

7,
12

2
2,

67
5,

57
2

1,
00

0
9,

09
9,

56
2

8,
23

3,
02

1
17

,3
32

,5
83

R
e-

Es
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

7
4,

45
1,

34
8

2,
07

0,
16

5
27

0,
56

8
54

8,
00

8
4,

94
5,

57
2

0
12

,2
85

,6
61

10
,2

47
,6

18
22

,5
33

,2
79

En
di

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

8
3,

38
1,

49
7

2,
89

0,
65

7
47

7,
10

1
63

,8
86

-2
10

,4
62

98
,4

03
6,

70
1,

08
2

3,
11

6,
49

3
9,

81
7,

57
5

B
ud

ge
t F

Y
 2

02
3

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

9
3,

38
1,

49
7

2,
89

0,
65

7
47

7,
10

1
63

,8
86

-2
10

,4
62

98
,4

03
6,

70
1,

08
2

3,
11

6,
49

3
9,

81
7,

57
5

R
ev

en
ue

s
10

3,
71

8,
34

0
1,

76
9,

56
7

22
0,

22
0

21
4,

96
1

3,
21

2,
57

2
0

9,
13

5,
66

0
8,

41
6,

76
9

17
,5

52
,4

29
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
11

3,
84

0,
48

2
2,

29
8,

15
9

12
9,

18
1

17
9,

15
8

4,
68

4,
25

0
0

11
,1

31
,2

30
9,

87
4,

72
1

21
,0

05
,9

51
En

di
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
12

3,
25

9,
35

5
2,

36
2,

06
5

56
8,

14
0

99
,6

89
-1

,6
82

,1
40

98
,4

03
4,

70
5,

51
2

1,
65

8,
54

1
6,

36
4,

05
3



L
O

C
A

L
 E

M
C

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3
A

s p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 Io
w

a 
C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

38
4.

12
, s

ub
se

ct
io

n 
22

, a
 c

ity
 m

ay
 le

vy
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

 su
pp

or
t o

f a
 lo

ca
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 th

is
 in

di
vi

du
al

 le
vy

, E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

is
si

on
su

pp
or

t m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Le

vy
. I

ow
a 

C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
29

C
.1

7,
 su

bs
ec

tio
n 

5 
st

at
es

 th
at

 a
ny

 su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 c
iti

es
 o

r c
ou

nt
ie

s m
us

t b
e 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
 re

po
rte

d 
on

 ta
x 

st
at

em
en

ts
 is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ty
 tr

ea
su

re
r. 

In
pu

t
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

Le
vy

 re
qu

es
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r s
up

po
rt 

of
 a

n 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

is
si

on
. T

he
 to

ta
l b

el
ow

 w
ill

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 su

pp
or

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

.
R

eq
ue

st
 w

ith
 U

til
ity

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

 L
ev

ie
d

Po
rti

on
 o

f G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Le

vy
 U

se
d 

fo
r E

m
er

g.
 M

gm
t. 

C
om

m
.

0
0

Su
pp

or
t o

f a
 L

oc
al

 E
m

er
g.

M
gm

t.C
om

m
.

0
0

TO
TA

L 
FO

R
 F

Y
 2

02
3

0
0



R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 1

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
1 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

2

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

T.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

R
E

-
E

ST
IM

AT
E

D
20

22
A

C
T

U
A

L
20

21

PU
B

L
IC

 S
A

FE
T

Y
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
1

97
0,

44
0

13
,5

00
98

3,
94

0
88

6,
06

0
Ja

il
2

0
0

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
3

0
0

Fl
oo

d 
C

on
tro

l
4

0
0

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

5
14

8,
00

8
14

8,
00

8
23

2,
65

6
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
6

0
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

7
0

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
8

0
0

A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tro
l

9
1,

40
0

1,
40

0
91

0
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
10

10
5,

36
7

10
5,

36
7

61
,8

24
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 1
 - 

10
)

11
1,

22
5,

21
5

13
,5

00
0

1,
23

8,
71

5
1,

18
1,

45
0

PU
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
R

oa
ds

, B
rid

ge
s, 

&
 S

id
ew

al
ks

12
49

1,
02

8
43

4,
55

0
92

5,
57

8
99

4,
32

4
Pa

rk
in

g 
- M

et
er

 a
nd

 O
ff-

St
re

et
13

0
0

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g

14
90

,0
00

90
,0

00
66

,8
28

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
af

et
y

15
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
1,

31
5

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

16
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
40

,6
64

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

17
0

0
St

re
et

 C
le

an
in

g
18

0
0

A
irp

or
t (

if 
no

t E
nt

er
pr

is
e)

19
0

0
G

ar
ba

ge
 (i

f n
ot

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e)

20
58

,5
00

58
,5

00
10

7,
31

2
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

21
32

9,
70

0
32

9,
70

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 1

2 
- 2

1)
22

54
9,

52
8

90
6,

25
0

0
1,

45
5,

77
8

1,
21

0,
44

3
H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
W

el
fa

re
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
23

0
0

C
ity

 H
os

pi
ta

l
24

0
0

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 P

riv
at

e 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

25
0

0
H

ea
lth

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
26

0
0

W
at

er
, A

ir,
 a

nd
 M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
27

0
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
28

0
0

O
th

er
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

29
0

0
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 2
3 

- 2
9)

30
0

0
0

0
0

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 &
 R

E
C

R
E

AT
IO

N
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
31

28
1,

83
5

30
,0

00
31

1,
83

5
29

0,
85

2
M

us
eu

m
, B

an
d 

an
d 

Th
ea

te
r

32
0

0
Pa

rk
s

33
46

3,
23

7
75

,0
00

53
8,

23
7

35
6,

57
7

R
ec

re
at

io
n

34
34

,1
20

34
,1

20
17

1,
27

2
C

em
et

er
y

35
45

,3
27

8,
00

0
53

,3
27

39
,2

45
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r, 

Zo
o,

 &
 M

ar
in

a
36

56
1,

58
0

65
,0

00
62

6,
58

0
26

4,
72

0
O

th
er

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

37
15

0,
20

1
30

,0
00

18
0,

20
1

3,
08

1
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 3
1 

- 3
7)

38
1,

53
6,

30
0

20
8,

00
0

0
1,

74
4,

30
0

1,
12

5,
74

7



R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 2

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
1 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

2

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

T.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

R
E

-
E

ST
IM

AT
E

D
20

22
A

C
T

U
A

L
20

21

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 &
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

39
0

0
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

40
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

41
0

0
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g

42
0

0
O

th
er

 C
om

 &
 E

co
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
43

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

0
TI

F 
R

eb
at

es
44

12
,8

07
12

,8
07

12
,8

47
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 3
9 

- 4
4)

45
0

0
32

,8
07

0
32

,8
07

12
,8

47
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

M
ay

or
, C

ou
nc

il,
 &

 C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

46
30

5,
67

2
12

,5
00

31
8,

17
2

29
1,

04
0

C
le

rk
, T

re
as

ur
er

, &
 F

in
an

ce
 A

dm
.

47
31

8,
12

7
42

,0
00

36
0,

12
7

36
7,

66
5

El
ec

tio
ns

48
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s &
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
49

42
,5

00
42

,5
00

54
,0

60
C

ity
 H

al
l &

 G
en

er
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
50

84
,4

00
7,

00
0

91
,4

00
9,

99
9

To
rt 

Li
ab

ili
ty

51
12

,6
04

12
,6

04
15

,9
73

O
th

er
 G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
52

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 4

6 
- 5

2)
53

76
5,

80
3

61
,5

00
0

0
82

7,
30

3
73

8,
73

7
D

E
B

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
54

54
8,

00
8

54
8,

00
8

38
0,

12
7

G
ov

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

55
4,

94
5,

57
2

4,
94

5,
57

2
15

7,
33

8
TI

F 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
56

0
0

TO
TA

L 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
57

0
0

0
4,

94
5,

57
2

0
4,

94
5,

57
2

15
7,

33
8

TO
TA

L
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s  
(li

ne
s

11
+2

2+
30

+3
8+

44
+5

2+
53

+5
4)

58
4,

07
6,

84
6

1,
18

9,
25

0
32

,8
07

54
8,

00
8

4,
94

5,
57

2
0

10
,7

92
,4

83
4,

80
6,

68
9

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 T
Y

PE
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S 

 P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

: E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

&
B

ud
ge

te
d 

IS
F

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

59
89

6,
28

1
89

6,
28

1
82

1,
69

9
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
60

1,
24

5,
54

7
1,

24
5,

54
7

73
0,

38
9

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
61

0
0

G
as

 U
til

ity
62

0
0

A
irp

or
t

63
0

0
La

nd
fil

l/G
ar

ba
ge

64
0

0
Tr

an
si

t
65

0
0

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 In

te
rn

et
 &

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
66

0
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
67

0
0

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 U
til

ity
68

0
0

O
th

er
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

(c
ity

 h
os

p.
, I

SF
, p

ar
ki

ng
, e

tc
.)

69
0

0
En

te
rp

ris
e 

D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
70

36
0,

32
1

36
0,

32
1

33
9,

21
5

En
te

rp
ris

e 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
71

7,
18

7,
00

0
7,

18
7,

00
0

48
8,

77
7

En
te

rp
ris

e 
TI

F 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
72

0
0

TO
TA

L 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
TY

PE
 E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (l
in

es
 5

9+
72

)
73

9,
68

9,
14

9
9,

68
9,

14
9

2,
38

0,
08

0
TO

TA
L

 A
L

L
 E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S 
(li

ne
s 5

8+
73

)
74

4,
07

6,
84

6
1,

18
9,

25
0

32
,8

07
54

8,
00

8
4,

94
5,

57
2

0
9,

68
9,

14
9

20
,4

81
,6

32
7,

18
6,

76
9

R
eg

ul
ar

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
75

37
4,

50
2

88
0,

91
5

55
8,

46
9

1,
81

3,
88

6
1,

79
6,

64
3

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 L
oa

n 
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
76

23
7,

76
1

23
7,

76
1

23
5,

24
2

To
ta

l A
LL

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
77

37
4,

50
2

88
0,

91
5

23
7,

76
1

0
0

0
55

8,
46

9
2,

05
1,

64
7

2,
03

1,
88

5
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

nd
 O

th
er

 F
in

 U
se

s (
lin

es
 7

4+
77

)
78

4,
45

1,
34

8
2,

07
0,

16
5

27
0,

56
8

54
8,

00
8

4,
94

5,
57

2
0

10
,2

47
,6

18
22

,5
33

,2
79

9,
21

8,
65

4
E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
79

3,
38

1,
49

7
2,

89
0,

65
7

47
7,

10
1

63
,8

86
-2

10
,4

62
98

,4
03

3,
11

6,
49

3
9,

81
7,

57
5

15
,0

18
,2

71



R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

D
E

TA
IL

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
1 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

&
 O

T
H

E
R

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
T

IF
 S

PE
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C

T
S

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
R

E
-

E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
22

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
21

Ta
xe

s L
ev

ie
d 

on
 P

ro
pe

rty
1

1,
35

3,
37

2
54

0,
38

9
19

7,
76

5
2,

09
1,

52
6

2,
01

4,
14

6
Le

ss
: U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

 - 
Le

vy
 Y

ea
r

2
0

0
N

et
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

 (l
in

e 
1 

m
in

us
 li

ne
 2

)
3

1,
35

3,
37

2
54

0,
38

9
19

7,
76

5
0

2,
09

1,
52

6
2,

01
4,

14
6

D
el

in
qu

en
t P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

4
0

2,
82

9
TI

F 
R

ev
en

ue
s

5
41

8,
42

0
41

8,
42

0
32

6,
86

0
O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
:

U
til

ity
 T

ax
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t E

xc
is

e 
Ta

xe
s

6
38

,1
07

15
,2

22
4,

99
0

58
,3

19
43

,8
23

U
til

ity
 fr

an
ci

se
 ta

x 
(I

ow
a 

C
od

e 
C

ha
pt

er
 3

64
.2

)
7

0
0

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
 ta

x
8

0
0

G
am

in
g 

w
ag

er
 ta

x
9

0
0

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Ta
xe

s
10

9,
00

0
50

0
9,

50
0

9,
84

7
H

ot
el

/M
ot

el
 T

ax
es

11
75

,0
00

75
,0

00
71

,6
73

O
th

er
 L

oc
al

 O
pt

io
n 

Ta
xe

s
12

54
0,

00
0

54
0,

00
0

57
7,

79
2

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
 (l

in
es

 6
 th

ru
 1

2)
13

12
2,

10
7

55
5,

22
2

5,
49

0
0

68
2,

81
9

70
3,

13
5

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
14

16
4,

10
0

16
4,

10
0

15
4,

69
9

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 &
 P

ro
pe

rty
15

11
,1

00
50

0
30

0
14

,0
00

25
,9

00
94

,6
62

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l:
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
s &

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

16
45

2,
57

2
45

2,
57

2
14

7,
26

1
R

oa
d 

U
se

 T
ax

es
17

70
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

83
3,

03
3

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s &

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

18
41

,0
15

14
,9

87
4,

91
3

60
,9

15
20

1,
92

9
Lo

ca
l G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
19

89
,0

53
89

,0
53

87
,0

86
Su

bt
ot

al
 - 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l (
lin

es
 1

6 
th

ru
 1

9)
20

13
0,

06
8

71
4,

98
7

0
4,

91
3

45
2,

57
2

0
1,

30
2,

54
0

1,
26

9,
30

9
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r F
ee

s &
 S

er
vi

ce
:

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

21
1,

08
3,

80
0

1,
08

3,
80

0
1,

08
0,

99
0

Se
w

er
 U

til
ity

22
1,

77
1,

90
0

1,
77

1,
90

0
1,

69
6,

16
5

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
23

0
0

G
as

 U
til

ity
24

0
0

Pa
rk

in
g

25
0

0
A

irp
or

t
26

0
0

La
nd

fil
l/G

ar
ba

ge
27

52
,0

00
52

,0
00

0
H

os
pi

ta
l

28
0

0
Tr

an
si

t
29

0
0

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 In

te
rn

et
 &

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
30

0
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
31

0
0

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 U
til

ity
32

0
0

O
th

er
 F

ee
s &

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
33

11
1,

60
0

11
1,

60
0

67
,5

71
Su

bt
ot

al
 - 

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(li
ne

s 2
1 

th
ru

 3
3)

34
16

3,
60

0
0

0
0

0
2,

85
5,

70
0

3,
01

9,
30

0
2,

84
4,

72
6

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
35

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
36

34
9,

33
1

1,
00

0
3,

00
0

35
3,

33
1

1,
08

4,
79

4
O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
: 

R
eg

ul
ar

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
37

1,
38

2,
67

2
70

,8
93

36
0,

32
1

1,
81

3,
88

6
1,

79
6,

64
3

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 L
oa

n 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
38

23
7,

76
1

23
7,

76
1

23
5,

24
2

Su
bt

ot
al

 A
LL

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
39

1,
38

2,
67

2
0

0
30

8,
65

4
0

0
36

0,
32

1
2,

05
1,

64
7

2,
03

1,
88

5
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f D
eb

t (
Ex

cl
ud

in
g 

TI
F 

In
te

rn
al

 B
or

ro
w

in
g)

40
2,

22
3,

00
0

5,
00

0,
00

0
7,

22
3,

00
0

2,
49

0,
82

7
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
al

es
41

0
17

,3
17

Su
bt

ot
al

-O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (l
in

es
 3

6 
th

ru
 3

8)
42

1,
38

2,
67

2
0

0
30

8,
65

4
2,

22
3,

00
0

0
5,

36
0,

32
1

9,
27

4,
64

7
4,

54
0,

02
9

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s e
xc

ep
t f

or
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

  (
lin

es
 3

, 4
, 5

, 1
2,

 1
3,

14
, 1

9,
 3

3,
 3

4,
 3

5,
 &

 3
9)

43
3,

67
6,

35
0

1,
81

1,
09

8
41

8,
42

0
51

7,
12

2
2,

67
5,

57
2

1,
00

0
8,

23
3,

02
1

17
,3

32
,5

83
13

,0
35

,1
89

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ly

 1
44

4,
15

6,
49

5
3,

14
9,

72
4

32
9,

24
9

94
,7

72
2,

05
9,

53
8

97
,4

03
5,

13
1,

09
0

15
,0

18
,2

71
11

,2
01

,7
36

TO
TA

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S 
&

 B
E

G
IN

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 (l

in
es

 4
1+

42
)

45
7,

83
2,

84
5

4,
96

0,
82

2
74

7,
66

9
61

1,
89

4
4,

73
5,

11
0

98
,4

03
13

,3
64

,1
11

32
,3

50
,8

54
24

,2
36

,9
25



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 1

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
T

IF
 S

PE
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C

T
S

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
B

U
D

G
E

T
20

23
R

E
-

E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
22

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
21

PU
B

L
IC

 S
A

FE
T

Y
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
1

98
8,

39
9

31
,4

15
1,

01
9,

81
4

98
3,

94
0

88
6,

06
0

Ja
il

2
0

0
0

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
3

0
0

0
Fl

oo
d 

C
on

tro
l

4
0

0
0

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

5
16

9,
00

0
16

9,
00

0
14

8,
00

8
23

2,
65

6
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
6

0
0

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
7

0
0

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
8

0
0

0
A

ni
m

al
 C

on
tro

l
9

1,
40

0
1,

40
0

1,
40

0
91

0
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
10

10
7,

63
4

10
7,

63
4

10
5,

36
7

61
,8

24
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 1
 - 

10
)

11
1,

26
6,

43
3

31
,4

15
0

1,
29

7,
84

8
1,

23
8,

71
5

1,
18

1,
45

0
PU

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

R
oa

ds
, B

rid
ge

s, 
&

 S
id

ew
al

ks
12

20
0,

53
3

88
0,

47
1

1,
08

1,
00

4
92

5,
57

8
99

4,
32

4
Pa

rk
in

g 
- M

et
er

 a
nd

 O
ff-

St
re

et
13

0
0

0
St

re
et

 L
ig

ht
in

g
14

13
9,

15
0

13
9,

15
0

90
,0

00
66

,8
28

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
af

et
y

15
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

1,
31

5
Sn

ow
 R

em
ov

al
16

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

45
,0

00
40

,6
64

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

17
0

0
0

St
re

et
 C

le
an

in
g

18
0

0
0

A
irp

or
t

19
0

0
0

G
ar

ba
ge

 (i
f n

ot
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e)
20

60
,7

00
60

,7
00

58
,5

00
10

7,
31

2
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

21
21

0,
00

0
21

0,
00

0
32

9,
70

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 1

2 
- 2

1)
22

26
1,

23
3

1,
28

6,
62

1
0

1,
54

7,
85

4
1,

45
5,

77
8

1,
21

0,
44

3
H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
W

el
fa

re
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
23

0
0

0
C

ity
 H

os
pi

ta
l

24
0

0
0

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 P

riv
at

e 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

25
0

0
0

H
ea

lth
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

26
0

0
0

W
at

er
, A

ir,
 a

nd
 M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
27

0
0

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

28
0

0
0

O
th

er
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

29
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 2

3 
- 2

9)
30

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 &
 R

E
C

R
E

AT
IO

N
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
31

28
9,

41
7

30
,0

00
31

9,
41

7
31

1,
83

5
29

0,
85

2
M

us
eu

m
, B

an
d 

an
d 

Th
ea

te
r

32
0

0
0

Pa
rk

s
33

27
4,

11
1

75
,0

00
34

9,
11

1
53

8,
23

7
35

6,
57

7
R

ec
re

at
io

n
34

0
34

,1
20

17
1,

27
2

C
em

et
er

y
35

38
,2

81
38

,2
81

53
,3

27
39

,2
45

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r, 
Zo

o,
 &

 M
ar

in
a

36
18

2,
91

3
50

,0
00

23
2,

91
3

62
6,

58
0

26
4,

72
0

O
th

er
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
37

16
3,

89
9

10
,0

00
17

3,
89

9
18

0,
20

1
3,

08
1

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 3

1 
- 3

7)
38

94
8,

62
1

16
5,

00
0

0
1,

11
3,

62
1

1,
74

4,
30

0
1,

12
5,

74
7



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 2

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
T

IF
 S

PE
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C

T
S

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
B

U
D

G
E

T
20

23
R

E
-

E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
22

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
21

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 &
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

39
0

0
0

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
40

0
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

41
0

0
0

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g
42

0
0

0
O

th
er

 C
om

 &
 E

co
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
43

25
0,

00
0

20
,0

00
27

0,
00

0
20

,0
00

0
TI

F 
R

eb
at

es
44

36
,2

20
36

,2
20

12
,8

07
12

,8
47

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 3

9 
- 4

4)
45

25
0,

00
0

0
56

,2
20

0
30

6,
22

0
32

,8
07

12
,8

47
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

M
ay

or
, C

ou
nc

il,
 &

 C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

46
27

8,
30

9
12

,5
00

29
0,

80
9

31
8,

17
2

29
1,

04
0

C
le

rk
, T

re
as

ur
er

, &
 F

in
an

ce
 A

dm
.

47
29

7,
73

5
29

7,
73

5
36

0,
12

7
36

7,
66

5
El

ec
tio

ns
48

38
,2

00
38

,2
00

2,
50

0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s &
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
49

47
,5

00
47

,5
00

42
,5

00
54

,0
60

C
ity

 H
al

l &
 G

en
er

al
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

50
20

,2
00

23
,2

21
43

,4
21

91
,4

00
9,

99
9

To
rt 

Li
ab

ili
ty

51
18

,3
00

18
,3

00
12

,6
04

15
,9

73
O

th
er

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

52
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 4

6 
- 5

2)
53

70
0,

24
4

35
,7

21
0

0
73

5,
96

5
82

7,
30

3
73

8,
73

7
D

E
B

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
54

17
9,

15
8

17
9,

15
8

54
8,

00
8

38
0,

12
7

G
ov

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

55
4,

68
4,

25
0

4,
68

4,
25

0
4,

94
5,

57
2

15
7,

33
8

TI
F 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

56
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
57

0
0

0
4,

68
4,

25
0

0
4,

68
4,

25
0

4,
94

5,
57

2
15

7,
33

8
TO

TA
L

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s  
(li

ne
s

11
+2

2+
30

+3
8+

45
+5

3+
54

+5
7)

58
3,

42
6,

53
1

1,
51

8,
75

7
56

,2
20

17
9,

15
8

4,
68

4,
25

0
0

9,
86

4,
91

6
10

,7
92

,4
83

4,
80

6,
68

9

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 T
Y

PE
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y:

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

&
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

IS
F

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

59
1,

39
3,

84
7

1,
39

3,
84

7
89

6,
28

1
82

1,
69

9
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
60

1,
55

0,
43

0
1,

55
0,

43
0

1,
24

5,
54

7
73

0,
38

9
El

ec
tri

c 
U

til
ity

61
0

0
0

G
as

 U
til

ity
62

0
0

0
A

irp
or

t
63

0
0

0
La

nd
fil

l/G
ar

ba
ge

64
0

0
0

Tr
an

si
t

65
0

0
0

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 In

te
rn

et
 &

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
66

0
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

67
0

0
0

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 U
til

ity
68

0
0

0
O

th
er

 B
us

in
es

s T
yp

e 
(c

ity
 h

os
p.

, I
SF

, p
ar

ki
ng

, e
tc

.)
69

0
0

0
En

te
rp

ris
e 

D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
70

54
4,

06
9

54
4,

06
9

36
0,

32
1

33
9,

21
5

En
te

rp
ris

e 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
71

5,
66

5,
00

0
5,

66
5,

00
0

7,
18

7,
00

0
48

8,
77

7
En

te
rp

ris
e 

TI
F 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

72
0

0
0

TO
TA

L
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s (
lin

es
 5

9 
- 7

2)
73

9,
15

3,
34

6
9,

15
3,

34
6

9,
68

9,
14

9
2,

38
0,

08
0

TO
TA

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

(li
ne

s 5
8 

+ 
73

)
74

3,
42

6,
53

1
1,

51
8,

75
7

56
,2

20
17

9,
15

8
4,

68
4,

25
0

0
9,

15
3,

34
6

19
,0

18
,2

62
20

,4
81

,6
32

7,
18

6,
76

9
R

eg
ul

ar
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

75
41

3,
95

1
77

9,
40

2
72

1,
37

5
1,

91
4,

72
8

1,
81

3,
88

6
1,

79
6,

64
3

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 L
oa

n 
/ R

ep
ay

m
en

t T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
76

72
,9

61
72

,9
61

23
7,

76
1

23
5,

24
2

To
ta

l A
L

L
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

77
41

3,
95

1
77

9,
40

2
72

,9
61

0
0

0
72

1,
37

5
1,

98
7,

68
9

2,
05

1,
64

7
2,

03
1,

88
5

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s &
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s O
ut

 (l
in

es
 7

4+
77

)
78

3,
84

0,
48

2
2,

29
8,

15
9

12
9,

18
1

17
9,

15
8

4,
68

4,
25

0
0

9,
87

4,
72

1
21

,0
05

,9
51

22
,5

33
,2

79
9,

21
8,

65
4

E
nd

in
g 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 J
un

e 
30

79
3,

25
9,

35
5

2,
36

2,
06

5
56

8,
14

0
99

,6
89

-1
,6

82
,1

40
98

,4
03

1,
65

8,
54

1
6,

36
4,

05
3

9,
81

7,
57

5
15

,0
18

,2
71



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

D
E

TA
IL

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 A
N

A
M

O
SA

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
23

R
E

-
E

ST
IM

AT
E

D
20

22
A

C
T

U
A

L
20

21

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

&
 O

T
H

E
R

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E
S

Ta
xe

s L
ev

ie
d 

on
 P

ro
pe

rty
1

1,
54

6,
94

4
50

2,
91

5
11

2,
02

5
0

2,
16

1,
88

4
2,

09
1,

52
6

2,
01

4,
14

6
Le

ss
: U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

 - 
Le

vy
 Y

ea
r

2
0

0
0

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 (l

in
e 

1 
m

in
us

 li
ne

 2
)

3
1,

54
6,

94
4

50
2,

91
5

11
2,

02
5

0
2,

16
1,

88
4

2,
09

1,
52

6
2,

01
4,

14
6

D
el

in
qu

en
t P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

4
0

0
2,

82
9

TI
F 

R
ev

en
ue

s
5

22
0,

22
0

22
0,

22
0

41
8,

42
0

32
6,

86
0

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

:
U

til
ity

 T
ax

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t E
xc

is
e 

Ta
xe

s
6

44
,2

27
14

,3
86

3,
06

5
0

61
,6

78
58

,3
19

43
,8

23
U

til
ity

 fr
an

ci
se

 ta
x 

(I
ow

a 
C

od
e 

C
ha

pt
er

 3
64

.2
)

7
0

0
0

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
 ta

x
8

0
0

0
G

am
in

g 
w

ag
er

 ta
x

9
0

0
0

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Ta
xe

s
10

9,
00

0
50

0
9,

50
0

9,
50

0
9,

84
7

H
ot

el
/M

ot
el

 T
ax

es
11

72
,0

00
72

,0
00

75
,0

00
71

,6
73

O
th

er
 L

oc
al

 O
pt

io
n 

Ta
xe

s
12

54
0,

00
0

54
0,

00
0

54
0,

00
0

57
7,

79
2

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
 (l

in
es

 6
 th

ru
 1

2)
13

12
5,

22
7

55
4,

38
6

3,
56

5
0

68
3,

17
8

68
2,

81
9

70
3,

13
5

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
14

15
3,

60
0

15
3,

60
0

16
4,

10
0

15
4,

69
9

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 &
 P

ro
pe

rty
15

12
,0

00
30

0
14

,0
00

26
,3

00
25

,9
00

94
,6

62
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l:

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
16

20
7,

49
5

1,
30

0,
00

0
1,

50
7,

49
5

45
2,

57
2

14
7,

26
1

R
oa

d 
U

se
 T

ax
es

17
70

0,
00

0
70

0,
00

0
70

0,
00

0
83

3,
03

3
O

th
er

 S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
18

32
,4

70
11

,2
66

1,
43

1
41

2,
57

2
45

7,
73

9
60

,9
15

20
1,

92
9

Lo
ca

l G
ra

nt
s &

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

19
97

,8
24

97
,8

24
89

,0
53

87
,0

86
Su

bt
ot

al
 - 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l (
lin

es
 1

6 
th

ru
 1

9)
20

33
7,

78
9

71
1,

26
6

0
1,

43
1

1,
71

2,
57

2
0

2,
76

3,
05

8
1,

30
2,

54
0

1,
26

9,
30

9
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r F
ee

s &
 S

er
vi

ce
:

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

21
1,

08
3,

80
0

1,
08

3,
80

0
1,

08
3,

80
0

1,
08

0,
99

0
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
22

1,
77

1,
90

0
1,

77
1,

90
0

1,
77

1,
90

0
1,

69
6,

16
5

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
23

0
0

0
G

as
 U

til
ity

24
0

0
0

Pa
rk

in
g

25
0

0
0

A
irp

or
t

26
0

0
0

La
nd

fil
l/G

ar
ba

ge
27

52
,0

00
52

,0
00

52
,0

00
0

H
os

pi
ta

l
28

0
0

0
Tr

an
si

t
29

0
0

0
C

ab
le

 T
V,

 In
te

rn
et

 &
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

30
0

0
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
31

0
0

0
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

32
0

0
0

O
th

er
 F

ee
s &

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
33

76
,8

00
3,

00
0

79
,8

00
11

1,
60

0
67

,5
71

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 (l
in

es
 2

1 
th

ru
 3

3)
34

12
8,

80
0

0
0

0
0

2,
85

8,
70

0
2,

98
7,

50
0

3,
01

9,
30

0
2,

84
4,

72
6

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
35

0
0

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

36
63

,0
00

1,
00

0
64

,0
00

35
3,

33
1

1,
08

4,
79

4
O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
:

R
eg

ul
ar

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
37

1,
34

3,
29

1
27

,3
68

54
4,

06
9

1,
91

4,
72

8
1,

81
3,

88
6

1,
79

6,
64

3
In

te
rn

al
 T

IF
 L

oa
n 

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

38
2,

68
9

70
,2

72
72

,9
61

23
7,

76
1

23
5,

24
2

Su
bt

ot
al

 A
L

L
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

39
1,

34
5,

98
0

0
0

97
,6

40
0

0
54

4,
06

9
1,

98
7,

68
9

2,
05

1,
64

7
2,

03
1,

88
5

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f D

eb
t (

Ex
cl

ud
in

g 
TI

F 
In

te
rn

al
 B

or
ro

w
in

g)
40

1,
50

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

6,
50

0,
00

0
7,

22
3,

00
0

2,
49

0,
82

7
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
al

es
41

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

0
17

,3
17

Su
bt

ot
al

-O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (l
in

es
 3

8 
th

ru
 4

0)
42

1,
35

0,
98

0
0

0
97

,6
40

1,
50

0,
00

0
0

5,
54

4,
06

9
8,

49
2,

68
9

9,
27

4,
64

7
4,

54
0,

02
9

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s e
xc

ep
t f

or
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

   
(li

ne
s 3

, 4
, 5

, 1
3,

 1
4,

 1
5,

20
, 3

4,
 3

5,
 3

6,
 &

 4
1)

43
3,

71
8,

34
0

1,
76

9,
56

7
22

0,
22

0
21

4,
96

1
3,

21
2,

57
2

0
8,

41
6,

76
9

17
,5

52
,4

29
17

,3
32

,5
83

13
,0

35
,1

89

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ly

 1
44

3,
38

1,
49

7
2,

89
0,

65
7

47
7,

10
1

63
,8

86
-2

10
,4

62
98

,4
03

3,
11

6,
49

3
9,

81
7,

57
5

15
,0

18
,2

71
11

,2
01

,7
36

TO
TA

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S 
&

 B
E

G
IN

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 (l

in
es

 4
2+

43
)

45
7,

09
9,

83
7

4,
66

0,
22

4
69

7,
32

1
27

8,
84

7
3,

00
2,

11
0

98
,4

03
11

,5
33

,2
62

27
,3

70
,0

04
32

,3
50

,8
54

24
,2

36
,9

25



A
D

O
PT

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
C

ity
 N

am
e:

   
 A

N
A

M
O

SA
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

2 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
23

R
E

-
E

ST
IM

AT
E

D
20

22
A

C
T

U
A

L
20

21

R
ev

en
ue

s &
 O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
Ta

xe
s L

ev
ie

d 
on

 P
ro

pe
rty

1
1,

54
6,

94
4

50
2,

91
5

11
2,

02
5

0
2,

16
1,

88
4

2,
09

1,
52

6
2,

01
4,

14
6

Le
ss

: U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
-L

ev
y 

Ye
ar

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
3

1,
54

6,
94

4
50

2,
91

5
11

2,
02

5
0

2,
16

1,
88

4
2,

09
1,

52
6

2,
01

4,
14

6
D

el
in

qu
en

t P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
82

9
TI

F 
R

ev
en

ue
s

5
22

0,
22

0
22

0,
22

0
41

8,
42

0
32

6,
86

0
O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
6

12
5,

22
7

55
4,

38
6

3,
56

5
0

68
3,

17
8

68
2,

81
9

70
3,

13
5

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
7

15
3,

60
0

0
0

15
3,

60
0

16
4,

10
0

15
4,

69
9

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

 P
ro

pe
rty

8
12

,0
00

0
0

30
0

0
0

14
,0

00
26

,3
00

25
,9

00
94

,6
62

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
9

33
7,

78
9

71
1,

26
6

0
1,

43
1

1,
71

2,
57

2
0

2,
76

3,
05

8
1,

30
2,

54
0

1,
26

9,
30

9
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r F
ee

s &
 S

er
vi

ce
10

12
8,

80
0

0
0

0
0

2,
85

8,
70

0
2,

98
7,

50
0

3,
01

9,
30

0
2,

84
4,

72
6

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
11

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
12

63
,0

00
1,

00
0

0
0

0
0

64
,0

00
35

3,
33

1
1,

08
4,

79
4

Su
b-

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
13

2,
36

7,
36

0
1,

76
9,

56
7

22
0,

22
0

11
7,

32
1

1,
71

2,
57

2
0

2,
87

2,
70

0
9,

05
9,

74
0

8,
05

7,
93

6
8,

49
5,

16
0

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

:
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 In
14

1,
34

5,
98

0
0

0
97

,6
40

0
0

54
4,

06
9

1,
98

7,
68

9
2,

05
1,

64
7

2,
03

1,
88

5
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f D
eb

t
15

0
0

0
0

1,
50

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

6,
50

0,
00

0
7,

22
3,

00
0

2,
49

0,
82

7
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
al

es
16

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5,

00
0

0
17

,3
17

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 S

ou
rc

es
17

3,
71

8,
34

0
1,

76
9,

56
7

22
0,

22
0

21
4,

96
1

3,
21

2,
57

2
0

8,
41

6,
76

9
17

,5
52

,4
29

17
,3

32
,5

83
13

,0
35

,1
89

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s &
 O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 U

se
s

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
18

1,
26

6,
43

3
31

,4
15

0
0

1,
29

7,
84

8
1,

23
8,

71
5

1,
18

1,
45

0
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
19

26
1,

23
3

1,
28

6,
62

1
0

0
1,

54
7,

85
4

1,
45

5,
77

8
1,

21
0,

44
3

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
21

94
8,

62
1

16
5,

00
0

0
0

1,
11

3,
62

1
1,

74
4,

30
0

1,
12

5,
74

7
C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

22
25

0,
00

0
0

56
,2

20
0

30
6,

22
0

32
,8

07
12

,8
47

G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

23
70

0,
24

4
35

,7
21

0
0

73
5,

96
5

82
7,

30
3

73
8,

73
7

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

24
0

0
0

17
9,

15
8

0
17

9,
15

8
54

8,
00

8
38

0,
12

7
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
25

0
0

0
4,

68
4,

25
0

0
4,

68
4,

25
0

4,
94

5,
57

2
15

7,
33

8
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

iv
iti

es
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

26
3,

42
6,

53
1

1,
51

8,
75

7
56

,2
20

17
9,

15
8

4,
68

4,
25

0
0

9,
86

4,
91

6
10

,7
92

,4
83

4,
80

6,
68

9
B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

Pr
op

rie
tra

y:
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
&

 IS
F

27
9,

15
3,

34
6

9,
15

3,
34

6
9,

68
9,

14
9

2,
38

0,
08

0
To

ta
l G

ov
 &

 B
us

 T
yp

e 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

28
3,

42
6,

53
1

1,
51

8,
75

7
56

,2
20

17
9,

15
8

4,
68

4,
25

0
0

9,
15

3,
34

6
19

,0
18

,2
62

20
,4

81
,6

32
7,

18
6,

76
9

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
29

41
3,

95
1

77
9,

40
2

72
,9

61
0

0
0

72
1,

37
5

1,
98

7,
68

9
2,

05
1,

64
7

2,
03

1,
88

5
To

ta
l A

LL
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

Fu
nd

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
30

3,
84

0,
48

2
2,

29
8,

15
9

12
9,

18
1

17
9,

15
8

4,
68

4,
25

0
0

9,
87

4,
72

1
21

,0
05

,9
51

22
,5

33
,2

79
9,

21
8,

65
4

Ex
ce

ss
 R

ev
en

ue
s &

 O
th

er
 S

ou
rc

es
 O

ve
r

31
(U

nd
er

) E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s/
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
32

-1
22

,1
42

-5
28

,5
92

91
,0

39
35

,8
03

-1
,4

71
,6

78
0

-1
,4

57
,9

52
-3

,4
53

,5
22

-5
,2

00
,6

96
3,

81
6,

53
5

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 J
ul

y 
1

33
3,

38
1,

49
7

2,
89

0,
65

7
47

7,
10

1
63

,8
86

-2
10

,4
62

98
,4

03
3,

11
6,

49
3

9,
81

7,
57

5
15

,0
18

,2
71

11
,2

01
,7

36
E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
34

3,
25

9,
35

5
2,

36
2,

06
5

56
8,

14
0

99
,6

89
-1

,6
82

,1
40

98
,4

03
1,

65
8,

54
1

6,
36

4,
05

3
9,

81
7,

57
5

15
,0

18
,2

71



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

1
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

G
O

 - 
FI

R
E

1
17

1,
40

0
G

O
20

17
-4

6
25

,7
00

1,
66

7
27

,3
67

27
,3

67
0

G
O

 - 
SE

R
IE

S 
20

21
2

1,
75

0,
00

0
G

O
20

21
-0

8
13

5,
00

0
16

,7
90

15
1,

79
0

50
0

37
,2

00
11

5,
09

0
3

-
0

0
SR

F 
W

A
ST

EW
AT

ER
4

2,
32

0,
00

0
N

O
N

-G
O

20
08

-0
7

11
5,

00
0

10
,7

28
12

5,
72

8
1,

53
2

12
7,

26
0

0
SR

F 
#1

 W
AT

ER
5

2,
02

0,
00

0
N

O
N

-G
O

20
13

-3
1

10
0,

00
0

21
,3

50
12

1,
35

0
3,

05
0

12
4,

40
0

0
SR

F 
#2

 W
AT

ER
6

1,
80

1,
00

0
N

O
N

-G
O

20
17

-5
7

76
,0

00
24

,2
55

10
0,

25
5

3,
46

5
10

3,
72

0
0

SR
F 

#3
 W

AT
ER

7
3,

18
9,

00
0

N
O

N
-G

O
20

21
-7

7
13

1,
00

0
50

,4
78

18
1,

47
8

7,
21

1
18

8,
68

9
0

8
-

0
0

9
-

0
0

10
-

0
0

11
-

0
0

12
-

0
0

13
-

0
0

14
-

0
0

15
-

0
0

16
-

0
0

17
-

0
0

18
-

0
0

19
-

0
0

20
-

0
0

21
-

0
0

22
-

0
0

23
-

0
0

24
-

0
0

25
-

0
0

26
-

0
0

27
-

0
0

28
-

0
0

29
-

0
0

30
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

2
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

31
-

0
0

32
-

0
0

33
-

0
0

34
-

0
0

35
-

0
0

36
-

0
0

37
-

0
0

38
-

0
0

39
-

0
0

40
-

0
0

41
-

0
0

42
-

0
0

43
-

0
0

44
-

0
0

45
-

0
0

46
-

0
0

47
-

0
0

48
-

0
0

49
-

0
0

50
-

0
0

51
-

0
0

52
-

0
0

53
-

0
0

54
-

0
0

55
-

0
0

56
-

0
0

57
-

0
0

58
-

0
0

59
-

0
0

60
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

3
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

61
-

0
0

62
-

0
0

63
-

0
0

64
-

0
0

65
-

0
0

66
-

0
0

67
-

0
0

68
-

0
0

69
-

0
0

70
-

0
0

71
-

0
0

72
-

0
0

73
-

0
0

74
-

0
0

75
-

0
0

76
-

0
0

77
-

0
0

78
-

0
0

79
-

0
0

80
-

0
0

81
-

0
0

82
-

0
0

83
-

0
0

84
-

0
0

85
-

0
0

86
-

0
0

87
-

0
0

88
-

0
0

89
-

0
0

90
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

4
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

91
-

0
0

92
-

0
0

93
-

0
0

94
-

0
0

95
-

0
0

96
-

0
0

97
-

0
0

98
-

0
0

99
-

0
0

10
0

-
0

0
10

1
-

0
0

10
2

-
0

0
10

3
-

0
0

10
4

-
0

0
10

5
-

0
0

10
6

-
0

0
10

7
-

0
0

10
8

-
0

0
10

9
-

0
0

11
0

-
0

0
11

1
-

0
0

11
2

-
0

0
11

3
-

0
0

11
4

-
0

0
11

5
-

0
0

11
6

-
0

0
11

7
-

0
0

11
8

-
0

0
11

9
-

0
0

12
0

-
0

0
TO

TA
LS

58
2,

70
0

12
5,

26
8

70
7,

96
8

15
,7

58
0

60
8,

63
6

11
5,

09
0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

5
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

12
1

-
0

0
12

2
-

0
0

12
3

-
0

0
12

4
-

0
0

12
5

-
0

0
12

6
-

0
0

12
7

-
0

0
12

8
-

0
0

12
9

-
0

0
13

0
-

0
0

13
1

-
0

0
13

2
-

0
0

13
3

-
0

0
13

4
-

0
0

13
5

-
0

0
13

6
-

0
0

13
7

-
0

0
13

8
-

0
0

13
9

-
0

0
14

0
-

0
0

14
1

-
0

0
14

2
-

0
0

14
3

-
0

0
14

4
-

0
0

14
5

-
0

0
14

6
-

0
0

14
7

-
0

0
14

8
-

0
0

14
9

-
0

0
15

0
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

6
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

15
1

-
0

0
15

2
-

0
0

15
3

-
0

0
15

4
-

0
0

15
5

-
0

0
15

6
-

0
0

15
7

-
0

0
15

8
-

0
0

15
9

-
0

0
16

0
-

0
0

16
1

-
0

0
16

2
-

0
0

16
3

-
0

0
16

4
-

0
0

16
5

-
0

0
16

6
-

0
0

16
7

-
0

0
16

8
-

0
0

16
9

-
0

0
17

0
-

0
0

17
1

-
0

0
17

2
-

0
0

17
3

-
0

0
17

4
-

0
0

17
5

-
0

0
17

6
-

0
0

17
7

-
0

0
17

8
-

0
0

17
9

-
0

0
18

0
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
LT

 D
E

B
T

7
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f
D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
 O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
L

ev
y

18
1

-
0

0
18

2
-

0
0

18
3

-
0

0
18

4
-

0
0

18
5

-
0

0
18

6
-

0
0

18
7

-
0

0
18

8
-

0
0

18
9

-
0

0
19

0
-

0
0

19
1

-
0

0
19

2
-

0
0

19
3

-
0

0
19

4
-

0
0

19
5

-
0

0
19

6
-

0
0

19
7

-
0

0
19

8
-

0
0

19
9

-
0

0
20

0
-

0
0

20
1

-
0

0
20

2
-

0
0

20
3

-
0

0
20

4
-

0
0

20
5

-
0

0
20

6
-

0
0

20
7

-
0

0
20

8
-

0
0

20
9

-
0

0
21

0
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 - 
G

R
A

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

S
G

EN
ER

A
L 

O
B

LI
G

AT
IO

N
 B

O
N

D
S,

 T
IF

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
O

N
D

S,
 L

O
A

N
S,

 L
EA

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
Pr

in
ci

pa
l D

ue
FY

 2
02

3
In

te
re

st
 D

ue
FY

 2
02

3
To

ta
l O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y
 2

02
3

B
on

d 
R

eg
./ 

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

 2
02

3
R

ed
uc

tio
ns

 d
ue

 to
 R

ef
in

an
ci

ng
 o

r
Pr

ep
ay

m
en

t o
f C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t
Pa

id
 fr

om
 S

ou
rc

es
 O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 B
ud

ge
t

Ye
ar

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

y
A

m
ou

nt
 P

ai
d 

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

y
G

O
 -

TO
TA

L
16

0,
70

0
18

,4
57

17
9,

15
7

50
0

0
64

,5
67

11
5,

09
0

N
O

N
 G

O
 -

TO
TA

L
42

2,
00

0
10

6,
81

1
52

8,
81

1
15

,2
58

0
54

4,
06

9
0

G
R

A
N

D
 -

TO
TA

L
58

2,
70

0
12

5,
26

8
70

7,
96

8
15

,7
58

0
60

8,
63

6
11

5,
09

0



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- PROPOSED BUDGET
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

City of:   ANAMOSA
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at:     Anamosa Library and Learning Center 600 East 1st Street Anamosa, IA 52205

Meeting Date:    3/14/2022    Meeting Time:    06:00 PM   
At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of , any part of the proposed budget. This notice represents a

summary of the supporting detail of revenues and expenditures on file with the City Clerk and County Auditor.
City budgets are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing. For more information, consult

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below. Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or
viewed at the offices of the Mayor, City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property
14.68768

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is
3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part of the proposed budget.

Phone Number
(319) 462-6055 ext: 304  City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Beth Brincks
Budget FY  2023 Re-estimated FY  2022 Actual FY  2021

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,161,884 2,091,526 2,014,146
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 2,161,884 2,091,526 2,014,146
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 2,829
TIF Revenues 5 220,220 418,420 326,860
Other City Taxes 6 683,178 682,819 703,135
Licenses & Permits 7 153,600 164,100 154,699
Use of Money and Property 8 26,300 25,900 94,662
Intergovernmental 9 2,763,058 1,302,540 1,269,309
Charges for Fees & Service 10 2,987,500 3,019,300 2,844,726
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 64,000 353,331 1,084,794
Other Financing Sources 13 6,505,000 7,223,000 2,508,144
Transfers In 14 1,987,689 2,051,647 2,031,885
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 17,552,429 17,332,583 13,035,189
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 1,297,848 1,238,715 1,181,450
Public Works 17 1,547,854 1,455,778 1,210,443
Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 19 1,113,621 1,744,300 1,125,747
Community and Economic Development 20 306,220 32,807 12,847
General Government 21 735,965 827,303 738,737
Debt Service 22 179,158 548,008 380,127
Capital Projects 23 4,684,250 4,945,572 157,338
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 9,864,916 10,792,483 4,806,689
Business Type / Enterprises 25 9,153,346 9,689,149 2,380,080
Total ALL Expenditures 26 19,018,262 20,481,632 7,186,769
Transfers Out 27 1,987,689 2,051,647 2,031,885
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 21,005,951 22,533,279 9,218,654
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over   (Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -3,453,522 -5,200,696 3,816,535
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 9,817,575 15,018,271 11,201,736
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 6,364,053 9,817,575 15,018,271

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals


Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-13 
  

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023  

  
            WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature adopted legislation that mandates that a City shall 
prepare and adopt a balance budget and shall certify taxes; and, 
  
            WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa set the date of March 14, 2022 
and the time of 6:00 p.m. at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center to hold the public hearing 
on Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Budget; and, 
  
            WHEREAS, the notice was published in the Anamosa Eureka-Journal on March 3, 2022 
and copies of the proposed budget were sent to the Anamosa Library and also placed on the 
City’s website and in the City Clerk’s office at City Hall for the public to review; and 
             
            WHEREAS. The City Council has held and conducted said public hearing on the 
proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2023; 
  
            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the following Budget Summary for Fiscal Year 2023 and a copy the 
State of Iowa budget form in support thereof showing the revenue estimates and appropriation 
expenditures and allocations to programs for said fiscal year is adopted. 
  
            FURTHERMORE, The City Clerk is also directed to complete the necessary forms 
and file same in the time so established by law.  The City Clerk is also directed to set up the 
books in accordance with the summary and details as adopted. 
  

      Budget FY 
      2023 
                  (a) 
Revenues & Other Financing Sources   

 Taxes Levied on Property   1 2,161,884 
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy 
Year   2 0 
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 2,161,884 
Delinquent Property Taxes   4 0 
TIF Revenues   5 220,220 
Other City Taxes   6 683,178 
Licenses & Permits   7 153,600 
Use of Money and Property   8 26,300 
Intergovernmental   9 2,763,058 
Charges for Fees & Service 10 2,987,500 
Special Assessments   11 0 
Miscellaneous   12 64,000 
Other Financing Sources   13 6,505,000 
Transfers In   14 1,987,689 
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 17,552,429 



Page 2 of 2 

  
 

  
 Expenditures & Other Financing Uses   
 Public Safety   16 1,297,848 

Public Works   17 1,547,854 
Health and Social Services   18 0 
Culture and Recreation   19 1,113,621 
Community and Economic Development   20 306,220 
General Government   21 735,965 
Debt Service    22 179,158 
Capital Projects    23 4,684,250 
Total Government Activities 
Expenditures   24 9,864,916 
Business Type / Enterprises   25 9,153,346 
Total ALL Expenditures   26 19,018,262 
 Transfers Out   27 1,987,689 
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 21,005,951 
Excess Revenues & Other Sources 
Over 

 
    

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -3,453,522 
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 9,817,575 
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 6,364,053 

  
 
Councilmember __________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-13 and 
moved for its adoption. Councilmember _____________ seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the vote; 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
TUETKEN                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     
 
                     
  
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of March, 2022. 
  
   

  
___________________________________ 

                                                                           Rod Smith, Mayor  
 ATTEST: 
  
 _____________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk  



Resolution No. 2022-  
A Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to make the Appropriate Interfund Transfers of 
Sums and Record the same in the appropriate manner for FY 2023 for the City of Anamosa, 
Iowa  
 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk can be authorized by the City Council to make the appropriate interfund 
transfer of funds and record the same in the appropriate manner; and  

 WHEREAS, the City Council can declare surpluses in city proprietary funds that can be transferred 
to other city funds/budgets; and  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa 
hereby authorizes the City Clerk to make said transfers of Funds as stated in below: 

  Fund In  Amount In  
 

Fund Out  Amount Out  Reason 
Fire Service 99,881.00 

 
General 99,881.00 Annual Appropriation 

LCC  25,000.00 
 

General 25,000.00 Annual Appropriation 
Fire Service Equipment 18,450.00 

 
Fire Service  18,450.00 Annual appropriation 

Debt Service 27,368.00 
 

Fire Service Equipment 27,368.00 Annual appropriation 
General 235,821.00 

 
RUT Salaries 235,821.00 Annual appropriation 

Fire Service Equipment 26,550.00  Local Option Sales Tax 26,550.00 Annual appropriation 
Debt Service 70,270.00  TIF Debt Payments 70,270.00 Annual appropriation 
General 2,691.00  TIF 2,691.00 Annual appropriation 
General 476,256.00  Employee Benefits 476,256.00 Annual appropriation 
General  40,775.00  Emergency Levy 40,775.00 Annual appropriation 
General (Admin Contract) 88,653.00  Water 88,653.00 Annual appropriation 
General (Admin Contract) 88,653.00  Wastewater 88,653.00 Annual appropriation 
Library (Qtrly Trans) 243,252.00  General 243,252.00 Annual appropriation 
Water Sinking Fund(Qtrly 
Trans) 416,809.00  Water 416,809.00 Debt Payments 
Wastewater Sinking Fund(Qtrly 
Trans) 127,260.00  Wastewater 127,260.00 Debt Payments 

Total Transfers In 
        
1,987,689.00  

 
Total Transfers Out 1,987,689.00  

 
Councilmember ____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember __________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
TUETKEN                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of March, 2022. 
  
            _______________________  

     ROD SMITH, MAYOR  
 

ATTEST:  
 
     
BETH BRINCKS, CITY CLERK 



 

 

 

Elizabeth A. Hansen,  
ICMA-CM, SHRM-CP 
 
 

 
 

Contact Information 
 

  1210 NE 29th Street 

  Ankeny, IA  50021 

 

   515-391-9816 
 

 Ehansen.mmc@gmail.com 
 

 

midwestmunicipalconsulting.com 
 

 

“Every community is unique, and we 

strive to provide our clients with 

personal attention and professional 

services to help strengthen their 

organization and focus on the future.” 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Education 

University of South Dakota, Vermillion, South Dakota 

Master of Public Administration  

 

Accreditation 

Credentialed City Manager from the International 

City/County Manager’s Association  

Certified Municipal Clerk in the State of Iowa 

Certified Human Resource Manager from the 

National Society of Human Resource Management 

 

Biography 

Elizabeth Hansen, Founder and President of 

Midwest Municipal Consulting, L.L.C., is 

pursuing her passion to serve clients with 

organizational effectiveness training, short and 

long-term goal setting, strategic and action 

planning.  Hansen and her team will also assist 

with capital improvement and equipment 

replacement planning and a variety of human 

resource needs, including executive professional 

searches filling critical leadership positions.  

 

A native of the Midwest, Ms. Hansen has over 18 

years of experience in local government 

management, including as City Administrator in 

Elk Point, South Dakota as well as Jefferson, 

Nevada, Windsor Heights, and West Liberty, 

Iowa. Her communities benefited from her 

leadership and proficiency in community 

visioning and financial planning.  These skills, 

abilities and experiences are vital tools to promote 

and develop growth in rural and small 

communities throughout the Midwest. 

 

http://www.midwestmunicipalconsulting.com/


 

 

 

Acknowledgements 

In 2020, Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC 

was recognized as a Targeted Small Business 

in Iowa by the Iowa Department of Economic 

Authority. 

 

Hansen was named Manager of the Year in 

2014 by the Iowa City/County Management 

Association, and in 2007 she became the first 

recipient of the organization’s Emerging 

Leader award. 

 

Affiliations 

International City/County Manager’s Assn.  

Past committee and member since 2002 

 

Iowa City/County Manager’s Association  

Past executive board, lecturer and member 

since 2004 

 

Iowa League of Cities 

Past board, committee member, lecturer and 

member since 2004 

 

Iowa Municipal Professional Institute 

Lecturer in 2016, 2017 and 2020 

 

National Society for Professional Human 

Resource Management  

Member since 2018 

 

Central Iowa Human Resource Management  

Member since 2018 

 

 

Ms. Hansen’s history as a City Administrator 

and her connections across the State of Iowa, 
enables her to combine the knowledge of the 
municipal profession to assist clients to help 
strengthen organizations and bring solution 
into focus. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Equipment Revolving
Planning (ERP) 
An Equipment Revolving Plan is a method for the replacement 

of fleet. By directing certain general fund or other special 

revenues into a revolving account, the department is able to 

replace all fleet in each particular department over a period of 

fifteen (15) years. The first year of the Equipment Revolving 

Plan, will be included as part of the budget submitted for City 

Council approval each year. 

Updated Job  Descriptions 
Of all the important tasks that are included in the hiring process, making 

sure that job descriptions are up-to-date may not always be on your radar. 

Outlining and updating job descriptions is an important piece of preparing 

for future hiring objectives, cultivating current employee productivity, and 

ensuring long-term workforce sustainability. 

Executive Recruitment 
We take pride in working with our clients to find the best 

possible fit for your community and organization. We find 

highly talented individuals with a commitment to serve the 

public, and our placements will be some of the best and 

brightest in their fields. We have experience in the placement  

of City Administrator/Manager, Police Chief/Public Safety 

Director, City Clerk, Fire Chief after Public Safety Director, and 

Finance Director, Public Works Director, Parks and Recreation 

Director, and Building and Zoning O�cial.

Board  E�ectiveness Training
Midwest Municipal Consulting works directly with local 

government and community leaders to assess their needs, 

evaluate and improve their e�ectiveness, and build 

teamwork. While internal expertise likely exists, some 

organizations do not have the time or feel comfortable 

having these tense conversations with their own boards. 

Our team can assist with paving the way for improved 

overall organizational e�ectiveness. 

Capital 
Improvements Plan (CIP) 
A CIP serves as an e�ective guide for the e�cient and e�ective 

provision of public facilities, outlining timing and financing 

schedules of capital and infrastructure projects for a five-year 

planning period. The City Council reviews and updates the Plan 

annually and only approves the first year of the Plan during the 

fiscal year budget process. Midwest Municipal Consultants have 

a team of engineers and financial advisors to assist them in 

putting together a plan that can work for your organization. 

Grant Writing 
Midwest Municipal Consultants ensure e�cient administration and 

operations of grant programs, including maintaining a process to monitor 

for changes in grant terms and conditions that occur after the acceptance of 

a grant; establishing a project plan with timelines and parties responsible for 

implementing the steps of the plan. 

Goal Setting & 
Strategic Planning
It is imperative for every leadership team to meet, 

each or every other year, in a relaxed and positive 

environment to enhance communication, develop 

consensus on issues and opportunities, review 

roles, and build team spirit. This process is 

beneficial in achieving board e�ectiveness by 

developing a future focus, so your organization 

can move forward together. 

Compensation Studies 
An organization needs talented and skilled individuals to build a successful 

City. Because these talented people are highly sought after, an attractive 

pay structure is often the key to bringing, and keeping, the best 

candidates on board. 

Elizabeth A. Hansen ICMA-CM | SHRM-CP 

515.391.9816 • ehansen.mmc@gmail.com

www.midwestmunicipalconsulting.com

1210 NE 29th Street • Ankeny, Iowa 50021

 “Providing focused Growth and Development through Strategic Planning”



March 6-9, 2022 • National League of Cities Congressional Conference

March 16-18, 2022 • Iowa Municipal Managers Institute Spring Conference

April 6-7, 2022 • Iowa Employment Spring Conference

April 20-22, 2022 • Iowa Municipal Finance O�cers Association Spring Conference

June 5-8, 2022 • Government Finance O�cers Association Annual Conference

July 13-15, 2022 • Iowa Municipal Managers Association Summer Conference

September 18-21 2022 • International City/County Managers Association Annual Conference

September 28-30 2022 • Iowa League of Cities Annual Conference

October 19, 2022 • Iowa Employment Fall Conference

October 19-21, 2022 • Iowa Municipal Finance O�cers Association Fall Conference

November 16-19, 2022 • National League of Cities City Summit Conference

515 .391 .98 16  •  EHANSEN.MMC@GMAIL .COM

WWW.MIDWESTMUNICIPALCONSULTING.COM

2022 IOWA’S CITY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR

CONFERENCE DATES

Call today to discuss 
how Midwest Municipal 
Consulting can help 
your organization grow 
and develop!



1210 NE 29th St.  ~  Ankeny, IA  50021  ~  Office:  515-391-9816 
Email: ehansen.mmc@gmail.com  ~  Website:  www.midwestmunicipalconsulting.com 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

March 4, 2022 
 

Beth Brincks 
City Administrator/City Clerk 
107 South Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
RE:  City Administrator Recruitment Proposal – Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC 
 
Dear City Administrator, Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council: 
 
This engagement letter will confirm our recent conversations and provide an agreement basis 
for my services in connection with the search of your next City Administrator.  It is my 
understanding that the City desires recruitment assistance, for which I am pleased to offer my 
services.  
 
Finding the right person to carry out the directions of the Mayor and Council is a major 
process.  This is more labor intensive than finding people to fill other positions within the 
city’s workforce.  Cities are staffed to do the routine steps for regular employee selections.  
They are not staffed to do the tasks associated with executive searches.  The decision to use a 
consulting service is a proper use of resources.  Identifying the right person is more than 
finding someone with the credentials.  It is finding the person that will fit best within the 
organization and the community.   
 
I trust the current content and format of the attached proposal is in line with your thinking; if 
not ideal, we can alter accordingly. 
 
Enclosed also is biographic information.  You can see that I am a Certified Professional Human 
Resource Manager (SHRM-CP) and Credentialed City Manager (ICMA) with near twenty years 
of experience with managing human resource matters and conducting executive searches.   
 
Your signature at the bottom of the proposal will confirm your acceptance of my service and 
payment details. Please forward a signed copy to me and I will enter an acceptable meeting 
date on the calendar and begin immediate preparation for your search.   
 
I look forward to working with the City of Anamosa.  If you have any questions regarding this 
proposal, please contact me at 515-391-9816. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Elizabeth A. Hansen,  
ICMA- CM, ICMC, SHRM-CP 
President 
Enc(s) 
 

Executive Recruitment 
• 

Organizational Effectiveness Training 
• 

Goal Setting and Strategic Planning 
• 

Job Descriptions 
• 

Compensation Studies 
• 

Capital Improvement Planning 
 

mailto:ehansen.mmc@gmail.com


  1 
 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
EXECUTIVE SEARCH 

PROPOSAL 
 

 

 
  

Elizabeth A. Hansen, Founder and President 
1210 NE 29th Street, Ankeny IA  50021 

515-391-9816 
 

March 4, 2022 



  2 
 

 

Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC represents municipalities, non-profit organizations, and 
businesses in the Midwest.  Our professional team specializes in short and long-term goal setting 
and community visioning, strategic, action, capital improvement and equipment replacement 
planning, and a variety of human resource needs, including executive professional searches filling 
critical leadership positions.  

Is the mission of your community to provide high quality services that meet the needs of your 
residents?  We bring extensive experience and professionalism and can customize our support to 
meet your individual needs and concerns.  

Our executives and facilitators are certified professionals in Human Resource Management from 
the National Society of Human Resources (SHRM-CP).  They have been community leaders; leading 
searches such as these for decades.  We know that executives play a critical role in how services are 
provided to the public and how local government and non-profit organization resources are 
utilized. We take pride in working with our clients to find the best possible fit for your community 
and organization.  We find highly talented individuals with a commitment to serve the public, and 
our placements will be some of the best and brightest in their fields.   

Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC was founded by Elizabeth Hansen, President and Founder, in 
2016.  A native of the Midwest, Ms. Hansen has over 18 years of experience in local government 
management, including as City Administrator in Elk Point, South Dakota as well as Jefferson, 
Nevada and Windsor Heights, Iowa. Her communities benefited from her leadership and 
proficiency in community visioning and financial planning.  These skills, abilities and experiences 
are vital tools to promote and develop growth in rural and small communities throughout the 
Midwest.  She has a master’s in Public Administration from the University of South Dakota and a 
bachelor’s degree in Paralegal Studies from National American University in Sioux Falls, South 
Dakota. 
 
Hansen was named Manager of the Year in 2014 by the Iowa City/County Management 
Association, and in 2007 she became the first recipient of the organization’s Emerging 
Leader award.  Ms. Hansen is also a Credentialed City Manager from the International 
City/County Manager’s Association (ICMA-CM), Certified Municipal Clerk in the State of 
Iowa and Certified Human Resource Professional from the National Society of Human 
Resource Management (SHRM-CP). 
 
Assisting Midwest Municipal Consulting is Kandi Reindl-Sullivan.  Reindl-Sullivan is  a 
native of Iowa, Ms. Sullivan has over 29 years of experience in local government, recently 
retiring from the City of Des Moines, Iowa as Assistant to the City Manager. Over the years 
at the City of Des Moines, her responsibilities included City Manager’s Office liaison to the 
police and fire departments, staff to the City’s Legislative Subcommittee, staff to the 
Metropolitan Advisory Council (MAC) and was Coordinator for the City’s Special Events 
Team. 

Introduction and Eligibility 



  3 
 

 

Ms. Hansen brings years of experience working closely with elected officials and 
department directors in many city planning settings.  Her search process is based on prior 
experience and on a proven search methodology.  The goal of this process is two-fold.  
First, to maximize your input while minimizing your time investment until we have a 
small, select pool of final candidates.  Second, to provide you with the benefit of my 
expertise as you select a candidate who best matches your needs. 
 

Task  Fee 
Phase I:   
Learn the 
Community’s 
Needs  

We learn the community’s needs through interviews with key city 
employees, elected and/or appointed officials, and any identified 
leaders in the community, such as the School Superintendent, 
chamber, developers and other citizens selected by the Council.  An 
appropriate compensation is determined.  The outcome of all is 
shared with the Mayor and City Council members. 

$1,000 
 

Profile the 
Position and 
Marketing 
Strategy  

Based on the above input, I work with the Mayor and City Council 
members to delineate the skills, knowledge, and abilities a successful 
candidate must possess, along with the important traits, attitudes, 
and values.  I do this by way of several informal meetings with city 
delegates to identify their thoughts on the critical strengths and 
characteristics they seek in a new leader.  These meetings enable us 
to learn the City’s requirements for the position, such as experience, 
education, and training, as well as management and communication 
style.  We then discuss the challenges the City is facing and the goals 
for the next three to five years.  I develop a position profile which 
includes a comprehensive job description, an overview of the 
community, the key opportunities and challenges facing the 
candidate and the selection criteria established for the search. 

$1,800 
 

Phase II: 
Tap the 
Candidate Pool 

We tap the candidate pool in a variety of ways.   
1) We develop and place advertisements in appropriate 

professional publications and newspapers.   
2) We develop and distribute the position profile to likely 

candidates and others who may be interested or helpful.   
3) Our personal contacts with City Managers/Administrators 

and City Clerks throughout the state and region tend to be 
the most fruitful source of top applicants.   

4) We seek out and encourage top-level people to apply for the 
position who may not be looking for employment or who 
may be reluctant to apply directly to the City.   

5) We review my files to find candidates who we know already 
meet your specifications and contact people in local 
governments who may know suitable candidates for the 
position. 

$1,300 

Scope – Proposed Strategy   



  4 
 

 

Screen, 
Evaluate, 
Interview 

Upon receipt of applications, we will screen and pre-quality 
candidate for you.  We do this by reviewing the applications and 
narrowing the candidate pool based on the extent of match with the 
specified criteria.  This narrowed pool is then further reduced 
through written samples, one-on-one meetings, or telephone 
interviews with the candidates.  A written report of backgrounds, 
strengths, accomplishments, writing samples and reference results 
are provided. 

$2,000 

Background 
Checks  

For candidates who pass the screening stage above, we conduct 
complete and thorough background investigations on their 
employment, education, criminal and general background.  We also 
make inquiries to individuals who are working with or have worked 
with the applicant.  After background checks are completed, we 
screen down the top three to five candidates (number of finalists you 
desire). 

$2,000 

Phase III: 
Narrow the 
Field  

Once the finalists have been determined, they are invited to attend 
an on-site evaluation/interview for one or two days.  At this time, 
they are given a tour of the City and meetings with selected 
community leaders, staff, and City officials are arranged.  We will 
provide scheduling and logistics support.  We will also work with 
you to develop appropriate interview questions and travel 
arrangements for the on-site interviews. 

$1,800 

Make Offer  We work with you and your City Attorney to help structure an offer 
that meets the City’s needs.  We may assist the City with the 
development of an employment contract, if necessary. 

$700 

Recent Midwest Municipal Consulting executive search experience includes: 

 

City/Pop Position Contact  Number 
Ottumwa (24,321) City Administrator (2020) Tom Lazio (641) 683-0600 
West Liberty (3,736) City Manager (2020) Lee Geertz (319) 627-2418 
Griswold (1,036) City Manager (2020) Carmen Sorenson (712) 249-2198 
West Liberty (3,736) Police Chief (2021)  Lee Geertz (319) 627-2418 
West Liberty (3,736) City Manager (2021) Lee Geertz (319) 627-2418 
Center Point (2,555) City Administrator (2021) Paula Freeman-Brown (319) 310-0568 
Carroll (10,103) Parks & Recreation Director (2021) Mike Pogge-Weaver (712) 775-7505 
Washington (7,266) City Administrator (2021) Jaron Rosein (319) 321-5365 
Humboldt (4,792) City Administrator (2021) Gloria Christensen (515) 332-3435 
Woodbine (1,488) City Administrator (2021) Kristina Kelly (712) 647-2550 
Garner (4,792) City Administrator (2021) Kelly White (641) 923-2588 
Denison (8,337) City Manager (2022) Terry Crawford (712) 263*3143 

References 



  5 
 

 

Here is a proposed tentative search timeline: 

  

March City Council approved a contract with a consulting firm to hire City Administrator 
April Confidential Interviews with Department Heads, Mayor and City Council and any 

focus groups 

April Update the job description and Prepare a Profile for the Position 
April Council approves job description and profile 
April Prepare advertisements and a list of potential candidates. 

Consultants advertised for the position on various websites. 
Emailing profile. 
Phone calls to potential candidates. 

April Deadline for applications and Screening of Candidates 
May If necessary, Special Council Committee or Board Meeting – Closed Session to 

Update City Council on Process.  Provide list of finalists ranked by consultant for 
review by Council Personnel Committee and any other delegates.  Finalists reduced 
to 3-5. Select candidates for interview and to confirm dates/times of interview. 

May Phone, Skype, or Zoom Interview and/or Written Sample 
May Send a packet of Information to Candidates for Formal Interviews 

May Education Verification, Criminal Background Checks - Finalists  
Call to Candidate References and Coordinate Interviews 

June Formal Interviews.  Additional elements of interview process may include:   
• Tour provided by City. 
• Interviews by Department Heads. 
• Interviews to be conducted by community leaders (from boards, 

chamber, EDC, business, and volunteers. 
• Public open house and formal presentations. 
• Comment cards provided and collected at each event. 
• Finalist does public presentation and final interview with City Council. 
• Comment cards provided to Mayor and Council before deliberation. 

Closed Session to deliberate and direct the consultants to negotiate wage and other 
details of an employment offer (and contract, if necessary). 

June Extend offer of employment.  May include consultant to draft agreement.  City 
Attorney reviewed and amended the agreement for execution. 

June City Council to approve offer of employment (contract) at Council Meeting. 

July City Administrator to start, depending on 30-day or 60-day notice requirement per 
previous contract 

Previous Position Profile - Attached Proposed Recruitment Timeline 



  6 
 

 

The City will benefit by awarding the contract to Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC 
because the President and Founder has over nineteen (19) years of municipal experience in 
the Midwest and mostly in Iowa.  The connections throughout the state of South Dakota, 
Iowa, and some in Nebraska, Minnesota and Illinois is great.  It is helpful Ms. Hansen has 
experience and relationships built while serving on the Iowa League of Cities (ILC) Board 
of Directors, Iowa City Manager’s Association, and many board positions she has served.  
She facilitates sessions for the Iowa Municipal Professional’s Institute offered by Iowa State 
Extension and hosts a booth at the ILC and Iowa Finance Officers Association (IMFOA) 
Conferences, to stay in front of potential candidates.  For all these reasons, Ms. Hansen can 
leverage an extensive network of contacts that most out of state, part-time or semi-retired 
consultants may not. 

• Previous Position Profile 
• Midwest Municipal Consulting Service Infographic 
• Professional Profile 

Midwest Municipal Consulting will conduct the search and provide all of the related services 
outlined above for a flat fee of $10,600 plus expenses, which includes the cost of advertising and 
mileage.  Normally expenses do not exceed $1,500.  The City will pay for the costs associated with 
bringing finalists into the community to interview.   
 
In normally takes 90-120 days to complete a candidate search and fill a position at this level.  Fees 
are payable in three equal payments, with the first one-third payment due at the signing of the 
agreement; one-third due after Phase II and the final payment due at the time the employment 
agreement is offered. 
 
If for some reason the City chooses to re-advertise the position, the City shall pay a flat fee of $5,000, 
plus expenses. 
 
If the above proposal meets with your approval and is accepted, please sign below, and return one 
original to me.  This proposal can be honored for the next 30 days.  Thank you. 
 
________________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Rod Smith, Mayor     Elizabeth A. Hansen, President 
       Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC 

Professional Fee and Payment Policy 

Benefit Statement 

Attachments 



1 
 

 

CITY MANAGER 
Denison, Iowa is the home of 8,373 residents with a diverse 
population located 75 miles from Sioux City, and close to big 
cities like Omaha, NE and Des Moines, IA. Neighboring cities are 
Carroll, Harlan, and Ida Grove to name a few. 
 
Denison’s diversity radiates throughout the city seen in their 
businesses, education, community, and recreation services. The 
city embraces their diverse community with over 20 spoken 
languages and approximately 2300 students in the area.  
 
Denison is home to two satellite universities, Buena Vista and 
Western Iowa Tech Community College, with Buena Vista 
Universities on-site campus being just 50 miles away.  Nearby 
universities include Morningside, Creighton, University of 
Nebraska Omaha in Omaha, Briar Cliff in Sioux City and Iowa 
State in Ames.  
 
More information on the community is available at: 

 
Chamber of Commerce, Economic Development,  

City 

https://denisonia.com/ 

 

School District 

http://www.denison.k12.ia.us/ 

 

The City of 

Denison, Iowa 

seeks a 

proactive and  

experienced 

forward-

thinking  

leader who 

will build 

trust, 

community 

relations and 

the leadership 

team to serve 

as the next … 

https://denisonia.com/
http://www.denison.k12.ia.us/


 

2 
 

Arts and Culture: Denison is home to The 

Donna Reed Heritage Museum,  a museum 

dedicated to the late actress best known for her 

role in “It’s a Wonderful Life”. The heritage 

museum doubles as both a memoriam for the 

actress as well as a performing arts center. The 

Donna Reed Heritage Museum is a must see 

attraction when visiting Denison. On top of a 

performing arts center, Denison also has a 

movie theater, Crawford County Cinema 4, 

which showcases the latest and greatest 

movies. Another museum in Denison, The 

McHenry House, houses numerous artifacts for 

the city including Donna Reed’s Oscar! The 

City also hosts an annual Tri-City BBQ event, 

gathering people near and far for a two-night 

celebration. The event consists of vendors, 

activities for kids, a car show, Iowa Craft beer, 

all for free! 
 

Sports and Leisure: There are countless 
activities and attractions in Denison. With 
numerous city parks, the city’s aquatic center, 
and the Majestic Hills Golf Course, there are 
plenty of activities to do in the summertime. 
Other attractions include Lucky Lanes 
Bowling, Crawford County Speedway and there 
are always sporting events taking place for 
Crawford County Athletic Association.  
 

Education:  Denison has multiple options for 

children to attend school. Public schools 

include Denison Elementary, Denison 

Broadway Elementary, Denison Middle, and 

Denison High School. There are five different 

early childhood options as well as two private 

schools, St. Rose of Lima Catholic School and 

Zion Lutheran School. As mentioned above, 

Denison is home to two satellite universities 

with both Western Iowa Tech Community 

College and Buena Vista University.  

The Community 



 

3 
 

Health Care and Churches:   

The city of Denison provides quality health care services including, but not limited to, dental, 
vision, clinics, chiropractic services, and a hospital. All the services provide the best physicians 
and health care workers. Crawford County Memorial Hospital is a modern facility able to meet 
today’s standards and provide the best quality services to patients. With numerous health care 
services, there are also 15 churches to help celebrate the community’s diversity.  

 

Library:   

The Norelius Community Library is a full-service and a vital part of the Denison community. 

Fiction, non-fiction reading materials as well as periodicals and DVDs are available for patrons 

with borrowing privileges. We also offer faxing, copying, and laminating for a nominal fee, free 

scanning, free WiFi, public access computers. We have several Maker Spaces available for use 

including VHS/DVD Conversion, Sewing Machine and Cricut machines. The children of the 

community can enjoy the Children’s Library, located on the 2nd floor of the library and everything 

in this space is geared toward children up to the 5th grade. We offer programming all year for all 

age groups: Adults, Teens and children.  

 

Parks and Recreation:   

Denison has 16 parks to explore with 2 miles worth of trails. The city parks have open shelters 

available to rent to host birthday parties and other occasions. There are three sports complexes; a 

tennis court complex, Northside Recreation Complex, and a little league complex. Denison 

Aquatic Center provides a lot of fun for families with a six-lane indoor slide, sand volleyball courts, 

diving board, a kids zone, and to top it off, a miniature golf course!  

The Community, continued… 



4 
 

 
Fire:   
The Fire Department consists of 
30 volunteer firemen and a full 
time chief. Denison Fire 
Department doesn’t just provide 
services for their residents, but 
serves more than 10,000 residents 
in a 100+ mile radius!  

 

Police:   

The Denison Police 

Department consists of 13 

full-time officers and 7 

civilian officers. 

 

 

 

Denison was incorporated in 1875 and is the county seat of Crawford County. The city operates 
under a Mayor-Council form of government with a council appointed city manager. The council 
consists of two council members elected at large and one council member from each of three 
wards as established by the Code of Ordinances, elected for overlapping terms of four years. The 
regular City Council Meetings are on the first and third Tuesday of each month at 5:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers at Denison City Hall. The Mayor is elected for a term of two years with the 
position being part-time. The mayor does not have an office in City Hall.  
 
Denison is a full government service community, including Administration, Library, Code, Fire, 
Police, Parks and Recreation, and Public Works. The city enjoys a stable and diverse staff, 
working together to make Denison a great city with 49 full-time and permanent part-time 
personnel and 50 seasonal personnel.  
 
The city has a Levy rate of 19.05, a Moody’s Bond Rating of A, a general fund of approximately $5 
million, a project budget of near $4 million, and an overall total budget of approximately $19 
million. The city’s finances are strong and stable, promising a bright future ahead. 

Current Priorities 

The City would like to hold a goal setting work session soon after appointment of the next 

City Manager.  The next City Manager will participate in the process and will be expected 

to develop long-term strategies that will help the city address the current projects and 

priorities: 

 

 A Wellness Center. 

 Housing development and programs. 

 Business expansion and retention; emphasize economic development to increase the tax 
base. 

 Annexation - add areas surrounding Denison by expanding corporate limits for housing, 
industrial/commercial business development. 

 Improve the interaction of diverse populations with community events. 

 Create and implement a capital improvement plan and equipment replacement plan. 

 Create and implement a master trail system plan for walking/biking within corporate 
boundaries and surrounding areas. 

 Succession Planning. 

 

Governance and the Organization 

Leadership and Innovation Opportunities 



 

5 
 

The City of Denison seeks a visionary leader to be the next City Manager. The ideal candidate 
will have an ability to see the big picture, be a strategic thinker, and leader with the ability to 
make sound decisions that are in the best interest of the city.   

 

The city manager should have a 
management style that values employee 
involvement and promotes fairness. The 
city manager’s team-building 
characteristics should include the 
understanding and flexibility in allowing 
employees and supervisors the latitude to 
make decisions on how to meet the 
objectives, results in a higher level of job 
satisfaction and performance. The city 
manager’s ability to promote inter-
department and community 
communication and collaboration is 
vitally important to maintain the city’s 
cooperative relationships among 
departments and with local groups and 
organizations.  
 
The City of Denison enjoys financial stability, maintaining the same levy rate for several years. 
It is important to the City that the candidate has budgeting and fiscal management experience 
to maintain the city’s sound financial standing.  Forecasting long-term needs, financial planning 
and awareness of bonding practices and Tax Increment Financing (TIF) is critical.   
 
Every community is working on economic growth and redevelopment.  Denison is no different.   
The city manager will lead the city on economic development efforts and can use these resources 
to stimulate development and redevelopment, especially of vacant by choice commercial and 
residential properties.  
 
The city manager oversees the day-to-day business of the city and is the public relations contact 
person.  This means being present and accessible, approachable, friendly, having an open-door 
policy and offering information on a regular basis to maintain an acceptable level of 
transparency.  Strong presentation and communication skills; both orally and written, will be 
important.   
 
The City has worked hard to build and maintain strong working relationships with community 
partners such as other cities and, the Chamber and Development Council, the community 
school district, and many others, the city manager must understand the importance of 
collaboration and continue to maintain great relations and be creative to seek innovative ways 
to partner with these groups.   

  
  

Desired Capabilities 



 

6 
 

Specific traits identified 

 Leader and visionary; forecasting needs 

 Performance evaluation, staff 

development, team building 

 Strategic and Comprehensive Planning 

 Infrastructure repair/replacement and 

Capital Improvement Planning 

 Approachable, friendly, an Ambassador 

 Grant writer and familiar with TIF 

 Accepts responsibility and can make 

sound decisions 

 Strong communication skills and presenter  

 Long-term financial planning and 

understand fiscal administration of budgets 

 Lead economic development initiatives 

 Champions a customer service environment 

at all levels within the organization 

 Experience managing human resource 

matters 

 Foster  relationships with community 

partners, regional entities and other cities

A Bachelor’s Degree majoring in public administration, business management, law, political science, 

accounting, finance, economics, or related field and a minimum of five (5) years of increasingly 

responsible experience supervising and managing municipal government operations or comparable 

organizations.  An equivalent combination of ten (10) years related education/experience may be 

considered. 

The salary range is $110,000 to $130,000 annually, depending on experience, IPERS retirement 
benefits, life and short-term disability, medical and dental insurance, and Holiday, Paid Time 
Off, including, vacation, medical and administrative leave benefits. An annual vehicle allowance  
is provided or mileage reimbursement is available.  A cellular phone is provided. Residency 
within the City Limits or within fifteen (15) minutes is required within six months of employment, 
unless an extension is necessary and agreed upon by both parties. 

Submit your cover letter, resume, salary history and five work related references by noon CST on 
March 25, 2022 to Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC. at Ehansen.mmc@gmail.com.  See full 
job description at www.denisonia.com or contact Elizabeth Hansen by calling 515-391-9816. 

Applications will be accepted until noon CST     March 25 

Screening/Written and/or Phone Interviews     April 4 

Selection of Finalists and Background Checks Begin    April 5 

Interviews         April 22-23 

City Council may Consider New     May 3 

     Manager’s Appointment    

 

Education and Experience 

How to Apply 

Tentative Timeline 

Compensation and Benefits 

mailto:Ehansen.mmc@gmail.com
http://www.denisonia.com/


  

 February 10, 2022 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

March 11, 2022 

 

RE:



 
Dillion Military Bridge Evaluation, Anamosa, IA  
March 11, 2022 
Page 2 of 6 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 
Dillion Military Bridge Evaluation, Anamosa, IA  
March 11, 2022 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Dillion Military Bridge Evaluation, Anamosa, IA  
March 11, 2022 
Page 4 of 6 

 

 



 
Dillion Military Bridge Evaluation, Anamosa, IA  
March 11, 2022 
Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Dillion Military Bridge Evaluation, Anamosa, IA  
March 11, 2022 
Page 6 of 6 

 



 

 
8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
   Main 319.841.4000  +  Fax 319.841.4012 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 



 

 
 

February 23, 2022 

Beth Brincks 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 

Re:    Anamosa, IA – Jordan Well 6, Bid Package 2- Change Order No. 2 

Dear Beth, 

Attached is Change Order No. 2 for the above-referenced project, this includes two items as requested from 
Boomerang Corp. as summarized below.   
 
Wellhouse Building Floor and Ceiling Changes 
This includes a credit of $1,450.00 for two changes related to the wellhouse building: 

• Eliminating a high-performance coating system on the wellhouse floor.  The Contractor will leave the floor 
steel-trowel finished and unpainted. 

• Change in material of the interior ceiling from FRP to painted drywall.   
 
Additional Rebar in Generator Pad 
Additional rebar is proposed to the generator pad to provide for improved performance and crack control.  This 
corresponds to an increase of $420.00 
 
The net overall cost change with the above items is a net deduct of $1,030 with no change to the project 
schedule.  We have reviewed these Change Order items and recommend proceeding with the work for the costs 
identified. 
 
Sincerely,  
HR GREEN, INC 

 

 

Josh Scanlon, PE 
Project Manager 

 
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Change_Management\Change_Orders\BP2\CO-02\ltr-20220223-Jordan_Well_6-BP_2-
Change_Order_2.docx  



2/23/2022



 

 
8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
   Main 319.841.4000  +  Fax 319.841.4012 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 



 

 
 

Beth Brincks March 9, 2022 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 

Re:    Anamosa, IA – Jordan Well 6, Bid Package 1- Change Order No. 2 

Dear Beth, 

Attached is Change Order No. 2 for the above-referenced project.  This Change Order includes an acidization for 
the well to increase the overall yield capacity.  A summary of the well’s construction and background for this 
Change Order, along with HR Green’s recommendation, is provided below.   
 
Gingerich completed the well drilling and casing installation in December 2021 for new Well No. 6.  The well was 
developed and test pumped in January 2022 to identify the well’s yield capacity.  The test pumping data estimates 
the well’s specific capacity at 3.2 gallons per minute per foot of drawdown (gpm/ft).  This specific capacity is less 
than the City’s existing Well Nos. 4 and 5 as a benchmark.  A well televising was added during construction for the 
purposes of documentation of the well after initial construction.  Upon the results of the test pumping, the televising 
was expedited to investigate the casing installation results and the aquifer formation conditions.  Based on the 
televising results, the construction techniques are consistent with the initial design and drilling methods required.   
 
HR Green teamed with a hydrogeologist for the project that specializes in the well construction and development 
techniques.  Upon receiving the test pumping results, additional investigation found that drilling records for the City’s 
existing wells made reference to a dolomitic cement in the formation, which can restrict the capacity in the aquifer.  
Well No. 4 was completed in 1969 with an initial specific capacity of 3.1 gpm/ft, which is similar to the test results 
from Well No. 6.  To increase performance, records show Well No. 4 was acidized in 1970 with an approximately 
140% increase in the well’s specific capacity to over 7 gpm/ft.  Based on the positive results for Well No. 4, an 
acidization plan was developed to increase the performance in new Well No. 6.  Acidization is a method to increase 
capacity in a well and is common practice for shallower wells as part of regular maintenance.  It is not standard 
procedure to acidize new Jordan wells due to depth of the well and the difference in the aquifer characteristics.  
However, acidization has been successfully completed for Jordan wells if local subsurface conditions warrant it.  
The well’s yield and performance can potentially be improved with acidization as it opens the well’s natural fissures 
and fractures to allow greater flow from the aquifer.   
 
Gingerich has provided a Change Order proposal to mobilize equipment, acidize and clean the well, and conduct 
additional yield testing.  The total cost for this acid treatment and yield testing is $92,750 as identified in the attached 
proposal.  HR Green and its subconsulant reviewed the proposal and contacted other well drillers, water utilities, 
and vendors for comparison pricing.  We recommend proceeding with the work for the costs identified. 
 
Sincerely,  
HR GREEN, INC 

 
Josh Scanlon, PE 
Project Manager 
 
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Change_Management\Change_Orders\BP1\CO-02\ltr-20220309-Jordan_Well_6-BP_1-Change_Order_2.docx  



 

  CHANGE ORDER 
 

 

HR Green, Inc. 
8710 Earhart Lane S.W.    
Cedar Rapids, IA   52404 
(319) 841-4000      FAX (319)841-4012 

Distribution:  
Owner X 
Engineer X 
Contractor X 
Field  
Other  

 

PROJECT: Jordan Well No. 6 

 Bid Package 1:  Well Drilling 

Change Order No. 2 

Date March 14, 2022 

To Contractor: 
Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC 
1331 Hwy 1 
Kalona, IA  52247 
 

Project No. 190261 

Original Contract Date September 13, 2021 

This Change Order includes acidization treatment for Well No. 6 as included in the attached proposal from Gingerich Well & Pump 
Service for an increase of $92,750.00 

The original Contract Sum was $1,442,700.00 

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $2,861.00 

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $1,445,561.00 

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $92,750.00 

The new Contract Sum including this Change order will be $1,538,311 

The Contract Time will be unchanged N/A 

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is June 24, 2022 

The date of Final Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is August 26, 2022 

 
 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable, AND OWNER 

Contractor 

Gingerich Well & Pump Service, 
LLC 

Owner's Representative 

HR Green, Inc. 

Owner 

City of Anamosa 

By 

 

By By 

Date: Date: Date: 

 





  8710 Earhart Lane SW   
   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

February 16, 2022 
 
Steve Agnitsch 
Utilities Superintendent 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Contractor’s Pay Request No. 2 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Enclosed are three copies of Pay Request No. 2 from Boomerang Corp. for the above-referenced project.  This 
payment application is for work completed through the end of January 2022 and includes submittal preparation and 
additional stored materials.  Also enclosed are insurance information and photos of the materials stored offsite, 
which includes well pump and valves.   
 
The total request for Pay Request No. 1 is $152,018.96.  This payment application represents approximately 20% 
of the total contract value, not including retainage, and corresponds to approximately 38% of the total project 
schedule until Final Completion in October 2022.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of 
Payment Application No. 2 as submitted by Boomerang.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies 
to all parties. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
  
\\hrgreen.com\HRG\Data\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP2\PR02\ltr-20220216-Boomerang_Pay_Request_2.docx 



2/
16

/2
02

2

$1
52

,0
18

.9
6























Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022- 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY FOR A COMMUNITY 
SERVICE OFFICER 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a new position of Community Service Officer has been created; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Chief reviewed applications and conducted interviews; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and 
consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 
the following be approved for hire as the Community Service Officer effective March 14, 2022: 
  

 Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 
Community Service Officer Gerald Frick $19.50 

 
Councilmember _____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember _____________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and 
the following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER  AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP      
SMITH                    
TUETKEN      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
GOMBERT      

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of March, 2022. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022- 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY FOR FULL TIME 
UTILITES OPERATOR FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and  
 
 WHEREAS, one of the Utilities Operator positions is currently vacant; and 
 

WHEREAS, this position was posted for the required 10 days; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Utilities Superintendent is recommending the candidate below for the position of 
Utilities Operator Trainee; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and 
consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 
the following hire be approved with an effective date of March 14, 2022: 
  

 Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 
Utilities Trainee Jacob Simmen $17.86 

 
Councilmember ____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember _____________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and 
the following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
        
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of March, 2022. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



PAGE 1 OF 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022- 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF FUNDS IN 
VARIOUS DEPOSITORIES 

 
 WHEREAS, from time to time it becomes necessary to review the status and position of funds in 
banks where we have them placed as designated depositories; and  
  

WHEREAS, in November 2019 the City Council updated the depository resolution designating the 
location and the maximum amount where City funds can be placed; and 
      
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  
IOWA, that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby approve the following list of financial 
institutions to be depositories for the City of Anamosa, Iowa funds in conformance with all applicable 
provisions of the Iowa Code to be effective March 14, 2022, and 
 
 FURTHERMORE, the following people are hereby authorized to deposit funds for the City of 
Anamosa in amounts not to exceed the maximum approved for each respective financial institution as set 
forth below. 
 
Authorized Depositors: 
Penny Lode 
Dana Laidig 
Linda Iben 
 
Authorized Depositories: 
 
CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK – ANAMOSA 
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution  $ 9,000,000.00 
 
FIDELITY BANK AND TRUST – ANAMOSA 
(Previously Security State Bank- Anamosa) 
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution  9,000,000.00 
 
F&M (FARMERS AND MERCHANTS) SAVINGS BANK – ANAMOSA 
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution  $ 9,000,000.00 
 
          Councilmember _________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
CRUMP      
KAY SMITH                    
TUETKEN      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
GOMBERT      
  



PAGE 2 OF 2 

  
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of March, 2022.     
 
  

 
                                                      ______________________________ 

                                                                                    Rod Smith, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PAGE 1 OF 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022- 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING USERS AND ADMINISTRATORS FOR 
THE CITY OF ANAOMSA, IOWA VENDOR ACCOUNTS. 

 
 WHEREAS, from time to time it becomes necessary to review the parties authorized to receive 
account information and make changes to vendor accounts for the City of Anamosa; and  
  

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has undergone staffing changes in the last year and various 
accounts have not been updated to reflect these changes; and 
      
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  
IOWA, that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby authorize the following people to receive 
information for and manage vendor accounts for the City of Anamosa as is necessary for conducting City 
business. 
 
Authorized: 
Penny Lode 
Dana Laidig 
Linda Iben 
 
          Councilmember _________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
        
CRUMP     
SMITH     
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     
  
  
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of March, 2022.     
 
  

 
                                                      ______________________________ 

                                                                                    Rod Smith, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk  











































   Document G802™ – 2017
Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

AIA Document G802™ – 2017. Copyright © 2000, 2007 and 2017 by  The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of 
Architects,” “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was 
produced by AIA software at 11:07:03 ET on 03/04/2022 under Order No.2114239651 which expires on 09/09/2022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use 
only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes:  (3B9ADA39)

1

PROJECT: (name and address) AGREEMENT INFORMATION: AMENDMENT INFORMATION:
Anamosa Police Station Renovation Date: March 8, 2021 Amendment Number: 001

106 N Ford Street

Anamosa, IA 52205     
Date: March 4, 2022

OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address)
City of Anamosa Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

107 South Ford Street

Anamosa, IA 52205     
700 11th Street

Suite 200

Marion, IA 52302     

The Owner and Architect amend the Agreement as follows: 

Add Civil Engineering services to determine if it is feasible to add an entry to the police garage on the west side of the 

property. Services include a Topographic Survey only at this time.     

The Architect’s compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows: 

Compensation Adjustment: 

Add: Three Thousand Three Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,300.00).     

Schedule Adjustment: 

No change.     

 

SIGNATURES:
Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C. City of Anamosa

ARCHITECT (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

  

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Kyle Martin, AIA, LEED AP, 

President Rod Smith, Mayor

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
          

DATE DATE

DocuSign Envelope ID: B26577B7-2ED7-4C68-9CB1-50D0849059C5

3/4/2022 | 10:12:02 CST



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: B26577B72ED74C689CB150D0849059C5 Status: Sent

Subject: Please DocuSign: Anamosa Police Station Civil Engineering Agreement Amendment

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 1 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 2 Initials: 0 Justin Hoff

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

700 11th St., Ste. 200

Marion, IA  52302

justinh@martingardnerarch.com

IP Address: 63.142.33.30   

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             3/4/2022 8:07:35 AM

Holder: Justin Hoff

             justinh@martingardnerarch.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Kyle Martin

kylem@martingardnerarch.com

President

Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Drawn on Device

Using IP Address: 209.252.169.97

Sent: 3/4/2022 8:09:38 AM

Viewed: 3/4/2022 8:11:49 AM 

Signed: 3/4/2022 8:12:02 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Rod Smith

rod.smith@anamosa-ia.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 3/4/2022 8:12:03 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Brian Stark

brians@martingardnerarch.com

Senior Project Manager

Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 3/4/2022 8:09:37 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Beth Brincks

beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 3/4/2022 8:12:02 AM

Viewed: 3/4/2022 2:21:23 PM 



Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 3/4/2022 8:09:37 AM

Payment Events Status Timestamps



{01225395.DOC }  

CONTRACT FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BOCK GRANT SERVICES 

 
Amendment No. 1 

 
Contract Title:   Contract for Community Development Block Grant Services (the 

“Contract”) 
 
Contractor:    East Central Iowa Council of Governments 
(payments to)    700 16th Street NE, Suite 301 
   Cedar Rapids, IA  52402 
 
Contract Number:   20-DTR-001, the “CDBG Contract” 
 
Local Government: City of Anamosa, Iowa 
  
Contract Amount:   NOT TO EXCEED $27,500 
 
Effective Date: September 15, 2020   
 
Expiration Date: July 31, 2023 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PARTIES HERETO THAT prior executed contract made 

effective September 15, 2020, by and between the City of Anamosa, Iowa, and the East Central 

Iowa Council of Governments, as concerned with Grant Administration for the subject 

Downtown Revitalization Project, is hereby amended to include the required Section 3 Clause.  

As such, the Section 3 Clause, attached as an Exhibit, is hereby incorporated. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the day and year 

last specified below. 

 
Local Government:                         Contractor: 
  
  
                                                                                                                                                
Rod Smith, Mayor                   Karen Kurt, Executive Director 
City of Anamosa     East Central Iowa Council of Governments 
 
                                                                                                                                                 
Date                                     Date



  

Section 3 clause 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban 
Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other 
economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent 
feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which implement section 3. As 
evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment 
that would prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the contractor has a 
collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the 
contractor's commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where 
both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 
preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the 
qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date 
the work shall begin. 

D. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR 
part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, 
upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will not subcontract with any 
subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 
CFR part 135. 

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are filled (1) after the 
contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 
135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and 
debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts. 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-
Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 
7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, 
and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic 
Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 to the 
maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7(b). 

 





















3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 1 of 8

Expense Approval Report
City of Anamosa, IA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 004233 - 941 TAX EFT PAYMENT

1,633.54MEDICARE TAX03/04/2022INV0000455941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2206

6,984.42SOCIAL SECURITY TAX03/04/2022INV0000456941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2202

4,165.57FEDERAL TAX03/04/2022INV0000457941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2200

Vendor 004233 - 941 TAX EFT PAYMENT Total: 12,783.53

Vendor: 006438 - ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING

249.00COPIER MAINT CONTRACT03/14/202231103308ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 001-110-6470

310.47COPIER TRANSITIONAL BILLING03/14/202231103309ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 001-622-6470

Vendor 006438 - ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING Total: 559.47

Vendor: 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY

331.10ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 001-110-6371

34.55ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 001-111-6371

645.26ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 001-650-6371

231.77ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 015-150-6371

1,538.96ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 041-410-6371

379.30ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 043-430-6371

45.62ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 044-440-6370

1,877.14ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 046-460-6371

232.65ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 110-211-6371

5,725.18ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 122-210-6372

8,869.85ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 600-810-6371

8,934.69ELECTRIC03/14/2022022422ALLIANT ENERGY 610-815-6371

Vendor 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY Total: 28,846.07

Vendor: 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

111.47VORTEX OPTICS03/14/2022A1Z4IMLNWSA60XAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 001-110-6530

Vendor 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 111.47

Vendor: 006190 - AT&T MOBILITY

37.86CELL PHONES03/14/2022021922AT&T MOBILITY 001-612-6373

37.85CELL PHONES03/14/2022021922AT&T MOBILITY 041-410-6373

37.86CELL PHONES03/14/2022021922AT&T MOBILITY 043-430-6373

498.22CELL PHONES03/14/2022021922-1AT&T MOBILITY 001-110-6373

Vendor 006190 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 611.79

Vendor: 000047 - ATLANTIC COCA-COLA

378.75LCC DISPENSER - BEVERAGES03/14/20223165569ATLANTIC COCA-COLA 046-460-6546

Vendor 000047 - ATLANTIC COCA-COLA Total: 378.75

Vendor: 000191 - BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY

28.30ARMS LIFT SUPPORT03/14/2022275945BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6470

71.16WIPER BLADES - FLUID03/14/2022276001BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6470

6.82FOG LAMP03/14/2022276028BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6470

13.64FOG LAMPS03/14/2022276032BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6474

58.16DESICCANT AIR DR03/14/2022276074BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6474

591.80BRAKE PAD SET03/14/2022276098BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6474

271.40BRAKE PAD SET03/14/2022276110BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6474

55.46TIMKEN03/14/2022276113BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6474

Vendor 000191 - BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY Total: 1,096.74

Vendor: 005272 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

1,529.31GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 001-110-6370

1,146.06GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 001-650-6370

783.66GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 015-150-6370

35.03GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 044-440-6370

1,853.62GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 046-460-6370

921.37GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 110-211-6370



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 2 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

1,049.28GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 600-810-6370

3,553.96GAS SERVICES03/14/2022030422BLACK HILLS ENERGY 610-815-6370

Vendor 005272 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 10,872.29

Vendor: 004362 - BOOMERANG

152,018.96WELL #6 BID PKG #203/14/20222BOOMERANG 600-810-6780

Vendor 004362 - BOOMERANG Total: 152,018.96

Vendor: 000051 - BSN SPORTS

616.00BASKETBALLS - FLOOR TAPE03/14/2022916159376BSN SPORTS 043-430-6531

Vendor 000051 - BSN SPORTS Total: 616.00

Vendor: 000808 - CHEMSEARCH

165.00ECOSTORM PROGRAM03/14/20227701929CHEMSEARCH 610-815-6501

Vendor 000808 - CHEMSEARCH Total: 165.00

Vendor: 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA

157.38FLEX - MEDICAL03/04/2022INV0000449CITY OF ANAMOSA 001-000-2204

Vendor 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA Total: 157.38

Vendor: 005715 - CR LC SOLID WASTE AGENCY

73.92DEBRIS DISPOSAL03/14/20221979990CR LC SOLID WASTE AGENCY 610-815-6722

Vendor 005715 - CR LC SOLID WASTE AGENCY Total: 73.92

Vendor: 000042 - DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA

1,029.76DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE03/04/2022INV0000448DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA 001-000-2205

Vendor 000042 - DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA Total: 1,029.76

Vendor: 005165 - DIGITAL ALLEY, INC

245.00FVHD DVR EXCHANGE03/14/20221119232DIGITAL ALLEY, INC 001-110-6504

Vendor 005165 - DIGITAL ALLEY, INC Total: 245.00

Vendor: 003826 - ECICOG

600.00CDBG REHAB GRANT ADMIN03/14/20229607ECICOG 001-599-6499

3,525.00CDBG DTR ADMIN03/14/20229615ECICOG 331-601-6455

Vendor 003826 - ECICOG Total: 4,125.00

Vendor: 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD

1.77SELF FUND INSURANCE DRAW03/14/2022022522EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 001-210-6155

276.50SELF FUND INSURANCE DRAW03/14/2022022522EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 600-810-6155

Vendor 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD Total: 278.27

Vendor: 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC.

36.04FATHER/DAUGHTER EVENT03/14/202219106FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

5.98FATHER/DAUGHTER EVENT03/14/202247305FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

399.29FATHER/DAUGHTER EVENT03/14/202272693FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

98.39FATHER/DAUGHTER EVENT03/14/202272773FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

Vendor 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC. Total: 539.70

Vendor: 006246 - FRAZIER/SPENCER

20.00PHONE REIMBURSE03/14/2022031422FRAZIER/SPENCER 110-211-6373

Vendor 006246 - FRAZIER/SPENCER Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006439 - HENKE MANUFACTURING CORPORATION

1,851.52V PLOW WEAR KIT03/14/20227944198HENKE MANUFACTURING COR… 110-211-6470

Vendor 006439 - HENKE MANUFACTURING CORPORATION Total: 1,851.52

Vendor: 003615 - HOME DECORATING CENTER

71.63PAINT SUPPLIES03/14/2022107678HOME DECORATING CENTER 046-460-6475

Vendor 003615 - HOME DECORATING CENTER Total: 71.63

Vendor: 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN

5,500.08WELL #6 CONST PHASE03/14/2022150715HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

2,500.06BOOTH ST WATER MAIN PROJ03/14/2022150716HOWARD R GREEN 311-811-6407

1,500.00WELL #7 SITING STUDY03/14/2022150717HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

2,400.00CHLORINATION STUDY03/14/2022150720HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

Vendor 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN Total: 11,900.14



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 3 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000028 - IOWA PARK & RECREATION

480.00CPO CLASS03/14/20223769IOWA PARK & RECREATION 043-430-6230

Vendor 000028 - IOWA PARK & RECREATION Total: 480.00

Vendor: 000075 - IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES

150.00UNIFORM SHIRTS EMBROIDERY03/14/2022370684IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 600-810-6181

185.00UNIFORM SHIRTS EMBROIDERY03/14/2022370684IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 610-815-6181

38.99UNIFORM PANTS03/14/2022370702IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 610-815-6181

91.00BUSINESS CARDS03/14/202240380IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 001-110-6504

35.00FINGERPRINT CARDS03/14/202240404IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 001-110-6535

46.30DECAL FOR EXCAVATOR03/14/202231486IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 610-815-6470

77.98UNIFORM PANTS03/14/2022370714IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 610-815-6181

272.75SIGNS - RIVERSIDE CEM03/14/202231549IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 001-450-6545

Vendor 000075 - IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES Total: 897.02

Vendor: 000281 - IPERS COLLECTIONS

6,320.21IPERS03/04/2022INV0000450IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

2,870.27IPERS03/04/2022INV0000453IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

Vendor 000281 - IPERS COLLECTIONS Total: 9,190.48

Vendor: 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER

1,468.47FUEL03/14/2022030422JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 001-110-6551

376.39FUEL03/14/2022030422JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 015-150-6551

656.79FUEL03/14/2022030422JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 110-211-6551

428.36FUEL03/14/2022030422JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 600-810-6551

164.61FUEL03/14/2022030422JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 610-815-6551

Vendor 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER Total: 3,094.62

Vendor: 000043 - JONES COUNTY RECORDER

12.00RECORDING FEE03/03/202222-351JONES COUNTY RECORDER 001-622-6491

Vendor 000043 - JONES COUNTY RECORDER Total: 12.00

Vendor: 000299 - KIECK'S

392.00UNIFORMS03/14/202221-12-0076KIECK'S 001-110-6181

Vendor 000299 - KIECK'S Total: 392.00

Vendor: 005678 - KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY

269.93AMMO - JCERT03/14/2022IN182817KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY 001-110-6537

Vendor 005678 - KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY Total: 269.93

Vendor: 005286 - KRAY/JEFF

20.00PHONE REIMBURSEMENT03/14/2022031422KRAY/JEFF 110-211-6373

Vendor 005286 - KRAY/JEFF Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006437 - KUNKEL/DEREK

312.00TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT03/14/2022020922KUNKEL/DEREK 001-110-6446

Vendor 006437 - KUNKEL/DEREK Total: 312.00

Vendor: 006042 - LEAF

49.99COPIER SYSTEM03/14/202212944791LEAF 046-460-6470

Vendor 006042 - LEAF Total: 49.99

Vendor: 004483 - LODE/ERIC

20.00PHONE REIMBURSEMENT03/14/2022031422LODE/ERIC 110-211-6373

Vendor 004483 - LODE/ERIC Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE

11,262.00DOWNTOWN FACADE PHASE 203/14/20222MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECT… 331-602-6490

Vendor 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE Total: 11,262.00

Vendor: 004769 - MEDIACOM

79.49ONLINE SERVICE03/14/2022022022MEDIACOM 001-110-6480

79.49INTERNET SERVICE03/14/2022030422MEDIACOM 043-430-6373

Vendor 004769 - MEDIACOM Total: 158.98

Vendor: 000339 - MONTICELLO SPORTS

288.00SHIRTS - SOCCER03/14/202222222-7MONTICELLO SPORTS 043-430-6531

-246.30CREDIT03/14/2022CM0000029MONTICELLO SPORTS 043-430-6531

Vendor 000339 - MONTICELLO SPORTS Total: 41.70



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 4 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC.

12,100.00RADIO READ TOWER INSTALL03/14/20220826174-INMUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 600-810-6782

3,744.00SMART POINT03/14/20220826573-INMUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 600-810-6782

Vendor 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. Total: 15,844.00

Vendor: 006440 - NYEMASTER GOODE, P.C.

8,536.74INTERNAL INVESTIGATION03/14/20223011875-0001NYEMASTER GOODE, P.C. 001-641-6455

Vendor 006440 - NYEMASTER GOODE, P.C. Total: 8,536.74

Vendor: 006435 - PINNEY/PAUL

332.60REFUND - OVERPYMNT UTILITY …03/03/2022022522PINNEY/PAUL 610-815-6497

Vendor 006435 - PINNEY/PAUL Total: 332.60

Vendor: 005070 - PUSH PEDAL PULL

300.00EQUIPMENT SERVICE03/14/2022327660PUSH PEDAL PULL 043-430-6470

2,359.14EQUIPMENT SERVICE03/14/2022328846PUSH PEDAL PULL 043-430-6470

Vendor 005070 - PUSH PEDAL PULL Total: 2,659.14

Vendor: 000364 - REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC

1,413.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCE03/14/202249990/APD17REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 001-110-6474

371.25TOW - DUMP TRUCK03/14/202249954/4548REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 610-815-6470

Vendor 000364 - REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC Total: 1,785.13

Vendor: 004846 - SADLER POWER TRAIN

243.50AIR FILTER03/14/20220310163130SADLER POWER TRAIN 110-211-6474

Vendor 004846 - SADLER POWER TRAIN Total: 243.50

Vendor: 000986 - SECRETARY OF STATE

30.00RENEWAL - NOTARY03/03/2022763073SECRETARY OF STATE 001-622-6430

Vendor 000986 - SECRETARY OF STATE Total: 30.00

Vendor: 000426 - SHADA/TIM

20.00PHONE REIMBURSEMENT03/14/2022031422SHADA/TIM 610-815-6373

Vendor 000426 - SHADA/TIM Total: 20.00

Vendor: 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG

2,775.43WTP - HEATER/AC03/14/20221044SHAFFER PLBG & HTG 600-810-6782

2,135.92WTP - HEATERS03/14/202293ASHAFFER PLBG & HTG 600-810-6782

3,742.86BATHROOM PARTITIONS03/14/202294ASHAFFER PLBG & HTG 046-460-6475

283.98BATHROOM BASIN03/14/202295ASHAFFER PLBG & HTG 046-460-6475

Vendor 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG Total: 8,938.19

Vendor: 001036 - SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC.

20,250.002ND ST LIFT PHASE 203/14/2022121.1106.08-2SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. 610-815-6787

Vendor 001036 - SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. Total: 20,250.00

Vendor: 006335 - ST LUKES

244.00WORK COMP03/14/2022INV0000459ST LUKES 001-210-6160

Vendor 006335 - ST LUKES  Total: 244.00

Vendor: 000740 - TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS

296.45FUEL03/14/2022030122TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

Vendor 000740 - TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS Total: 296.45

Vendor: 004601 - TECHNICOM, INC.

124.00VOICE MSG CENTER MAINT03/14/202230689TECHNICOM, INC. 001-622-6470

337.37YRLY PHONE SYSTEM MAINT03/14/202230702TECHNICOM, INC. 001-622-6470

Vendor 004601 - TECHNICOM, INC. Total: 461.37

Vendor: 006176 - THE HARTFORD

50.40AD&D03/04/2022INV0000445THE HARTFORD 001-000-2208

289.80LIFE INSURANCE03/04/2022INV0000451THE HARTFORD 001-000-2208

293.12LTD03/04/2022INV0000452THE HARTFORD 001-000-2208

Vendor 006176 - THE HARTFORD Total: 633.32

Vendor: 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA

2,031.95STATE TAX03/04/2022INV0000458TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 001-000-2201

Vendor 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA Total: 2,031.95



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 5 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 004430 - TRUCK COUNTRY

151.20HOSE03/14/2022X103491554TRUCK COUNTRY 110-211-6474

Vendor 004430 - TRUCK COUNTRY Total: 151.20

Vendor: 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR

177.96CELL PHONES03/14/2022022422U.S. CELLULAR 001-110-6480

33.48CELL PHONES03/14/2022022422U.S. CELLULAR 600-810-6373

50.94CELL PHONES03/14/2022022422U.S. CELLULAR 610-815-6373

Vendor 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR Total: 262.38

Vendor: 006167 - UMB BANK, N.A.

600.00INTEREST  GO 202103/14/2022915318UMB BANK, N.A. 200-623-6854

Vendor 006167 - UMB BANK, N.A. Total: 600.00

Vendor: 000359 - US POSTMASTER

56.13POSTAGE - REMINDER NOTICES03/08/2022030822US POSTMASTER 600-810-6508

56.13POSTAGE - REMINDER NOTICES03/08/2022030822US POSTMASTER 610-815-6508

Vendor 000359 - US POSTMASTER Total: 112.26

Vendor: 000220 - VSP Insurance Co

309.84VSP INSURANCE03/04/2022INV0000454VSP Insurance Co 001-000-2205

Vendor 000220 - VSP Insurance Co Total: 309.84

Vendor: 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD

22.36SUPPLIES12/13/2021039697858WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6535

40.11OFFICE SUPPLIES01/26/202208332WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6535

26.80OFFICE SUPPLIES01/27/202204375WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-111-6535

87.58JANITORIAL SUPPLIES02/01/202202680WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 046-460-6541

71.83COMPUTER CORDS - FUSE BOX…02/01/202204921WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6530

9.26JANITORIAL SUPPLIES02/03/202202878WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 046-460-6541

12.97COMPUTER CABLE02/07/202201813WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6536

12.97COMPUTER CABLE02/08/202204363WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 600-810-6536

28.49LAUNDRY SOAP02/11/202201878WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6540

102.12JANITORIAL SUPPLIES02/11/202202127WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 046-460-6541

133.41FATHER/DAUGHTER EVENT02/15/202202010WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

36.52FATHER DAUGHTER EVENT02/17/202207638WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

421.58FATHER-DAUGHTER EVENT02/18/202203603WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

22.28FATHER DAUGHTER EVENT02/18/202203642WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

59.92FATHER-DAUGHTER EVENT02/18/202206933WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

266.59FATHER-DAUGHTER EVENT02/18/202207805WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

Vendor 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD Total: 1,354.79

Vendor: 004582 - WAPSI WASTE SERVICE, INC.

357.00WASTE REMOVAL - RECYCLING03/14/20223933WAPSI WASTE SERVICE, INC. 001-650-6474

45.00WASTE REMOVAL - RECYCLING03/14/20223933WAPSI WASTE SERVICE, INC. 015-150-6475

45.00WASTE REMOVAL - RECYCLING03/14/20223933WAPSI WASTE SERVICE, INC. 610-815-6523

Vendor 004582 - WAPSI WASTE SERVICE, INC. Total: 447.00

Vendor: 005476 - WELAND CLINCAL LABS

127.00DRUG SCREEN03/14/2022613591WELAND CLINCAL LABS 001-110-6412

Vendor 005476 - WELAND CLINCAL LABS Total: 127.00

Vendor: 005057 - WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL

17,256.99ALLIANCE HEALTH INSURANCE03/04/2022INV0000446WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE … 001-000-2205

3,650.79BLUE ADVANTAGE HEALTH INS…03/04/2022INV0000447WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE … 001-000-2205

Vendor 005057 - WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL Total: 20,907.78

Vendor: 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO.

295.00LATERAL FILE03/14/2022M138369WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT … 001-622-6722

Vendor 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO. Total: 295.00

Vendor: 005299 - WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA

798.83PUBLICATIONS03/14/2022022246932WOODWARD COMMUNITY ME… 044-440-6402

343.73PUBLICATIONS - LEGALS03/14/2022022247098WOODWARD COMMUNITY ME… 001-622-6414

Vendor 005299 - WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA Total: 1,142.56

Grand Total: 342,569.31



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 6 of 8

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

001 - GENERAL FUND 47,114.6167,752.59

015 - FIRE SERVICE 0.001,436.82

041 - LIBRARY FUND 0.001,576.81

043 - PARKS & RECREATION 980.415,813.60

044 - AQUA COURT 0.00879.48

046 - LAWRENCE COMMUNITY CENTER FUND 198.968,456.93

110 - ROAD USE TAX 0.005,510.22

122 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 65% 0.005,725.18

200 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 0.00600.00

311 - WATER PROJECTS 0.002,500.06

331 - DOWNTOWN PROJECTS/PROGRAMS 0.0014,787.00

600 - WATER FUND 345.60193,050.96

610 - WASTEWATER FUND 502.0234,479.66

49,141.60Grand Total: 342,569.31

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-000-2200 FIT HOLDING 4,165.574,165.57

001-000-2201 SIT HOLDING 2,031.952,031.95

001-000-2202 FICA HOLDING 6,984.426,984.42

001-000-2203 IPERS HOLDING 9,190.489,190.48

001-000-2204 PEDC HOLDING 157.38157.38

001-000-2205 HEALTH & CANCER INS. H… 22,247.3822,247.38

001-000-2206 MEDICARE HOLDING 1,633.541,633.54

001-000-2208 LIFE HOLDING 633.32633.32

001-110-6181 ALLOWANCE, UNIFORM 0.00392.00

001-110-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.001,529.31

001-110-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00331.10

001-110-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00498.22

001-110-6412 PHYSICALS & MEDICAL EX… 0.00127.00

001-110-6446 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00312.00

001-110-6470 EQUIPMENT MAINT CON… 0.00249.00

001-110-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.001,413.88

001-110-6480 COMPUTER INTERNET SVS 0.00257.45

001-110-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.00336.00

001-110-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.00111.47

001-110-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.0057.36

001-110-6537 JCERT 0.00269.93

001-110-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.001,468.47

001-111-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC (SIRE… 0.0034.55

001-111-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 26.8026.80

001-210-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 1.771.77

001-210-6160 WORKER'S COMP INSUR… 0.00244.00

001-450-6545 SUPPLIES, MISCELLANEO… 0.00272.75

001-599-6499 CDBG HOUSING REHAB 0.00600.00

001-612-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0037.86

001-622-6414 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00343.73

001-622-6430 MEMBERSHIP DUES & SU… 30.0030.00

001-622-6470 MAINT. CONTRACT OFFICE… 0.00771.84

001-622-6491 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12.0012.00

001-622-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.00295.00

001-641-6455 CONTRACTS, GEN. SP. CO… 0.008,536.74

001-650-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.001,146.06

001-650-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00645.26

001-650-6474 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00357.00

015-150-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00783.66

015-150-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00231.77



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 7 of 8

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

015-150-6475 MAINTENANCE, GROUND… 0.0045.00

015-150-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.00376.39

041-410-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.001,538.96

041-410-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0037.85

043-430-6230 TRAINING, REGISTRATION 0.00480.00

043-430-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00379.30

043-430-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00117.35

043-430-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.002,659.14

043-430-6490 EVENT EXPENSES 940.301,480.00

043-430-6531 SUPPLIES, REC. PROGRAM 0.00657.70

043-430-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 40.1140.11

044-440-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0080.65

044-440-6402 ADVERTISING, GENERAL 0.00798.83

046-460-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.001,853.62

046-460-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.001,877.14

046-460-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.0049.99

046-460-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.004,098.47

046-460-6541 SUPPLIES, JANITORIAL MA… 198.96198.96

046-460-6546 MERCHANDISE FOR RESA… 0.00378.75

110-211-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00921.37

110-211-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00232.65

110-211-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0060.00

110-211-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.001,957.80

110-211-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.001,385.16

110-211-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.00953.24

122-210-6372 ELECTRIC UTILITIES, ST LI… 0.005,725.18

200-623-6854 INTEREST 1,750,000 GO L… 0.00600.00

311-811-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.002,500.06

331-601-6455 GENERAL CONTRACTS 0.003,525.00

331-602-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-… 0.0011,262.00

600-810-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 276.50276.50

600-810-6181 ALLOWANCE, UNIFORM 0.00150.00

600-810-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.001,049.28

600-810-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.008,869.85

600-810-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0033.48

600-810-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.009,400.08

600-810-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 56.1356.13

600-810-6536 SUPPLIES, COMPUTER 12.9712.97

600-810-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00428.36

600-810-6780 WATER TREATMENT PROJ… 0.00152,018.96

600-810-6782 WATER SYSTEM IMPROV… 0.0020,755.35

610-815-6181 ALLOWANCE, UNIFORM 0.00301.97

610-815-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.003,553.96

610-815-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.008,934.69

610-815-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0070.94

610-815-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.00417.55

610-815-6497 CUSTOMER REFUNDS 332.60332.60

610-815-6501 CHEMICALS 0.00165.00

610-815-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 56.1356.13

610-815-6523 EQUIPMENT, BLDG. MAIN… 0.0045.00

610-815-6530 OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 71.8371.83

610-815-6536 SUPPLIES, COMPUTER 12.9712.97

610-815-6540 SUPPLIES, BLDGS. & GRO… 28.4928.49

610-815-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00164.61

610-815-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.0073.92

610-815-6787 PHASE II 2ND STREET LIFT 0.0020,250.00

Grand Total: 49,141.60342,569.31



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/2/2022 - 3/15/2022

3/11/2022 12:27:36 PM Page 8 of 8

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 49,141.60342,569.31

Grand Total: 49,141.60342,569.31


	Agenda
	4.1 - 02.28.22 Minutes
	5.1 - Notice of Public Hearing FY23 Proposed Budget
	5.1 - Proposed Budget
	5.2 - Resolution 2022-13 Adopting the FY23 Budget
	5.3 - Resolution 2022- FY23 Budget Transfer Resolution.pdf
	7.1 - CA Proposal Ltr.pdf
	7.2 - Origin Feb progress update (1)
	7.3 - Dillon Military Bridge Inspection Proposal 21224
	8.1 - ltr-20220223-Jordan_Well_6-BP_2-Change_Order_2-with_Enclosure.pdf
	8.2 - ltr-20220309-Jordan_Well_6-BP_1-Change_Order_2-with_Enclosures.pdf
	8.3 - ltr-20220216-Boomerang_Pay_Request_2-with_Enclosures.pdf
	8.4 - Resolution 2022- Hiring a Community Service Officer
	8.5 - Resolution 2022- Hiring Utilities Operator Trainee
	8.6 - Resolution 2022- Depository Resolution
	8.7 - Resolution 2022- Resolution Approving and Authorizing Users
	8.8 - Sludge Removal Services
	8.9 - Mower Information
	8.10 - Street Dept Skid Loader
	8.11 - WWTR Skid Loader Quotes
	8.12 - Anamosa_Police_Station_Civil
	8.13 - ECICOG Contract Amendment 1
	8.14 - G802-2017 - Final - 002(1)
	8.16 - Wal-Mart Liquor License
	8.17 - Expense Approval Report



